k)

St

Board of Zoning Appeals

Kingston Springs, Tennessee

January 4, 2023
Meeting Packet






Kingston Springs Board of Zoning Appeals
Meeting Agenda
January 4, 2023

The meeting was called to order by at pm.

1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Bob Sanders

Ginger Hockenberger
Bridget Wilson

Jane Polansky
Joanna Gupta

i

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong, City Planner
John Lawless, City Manager
Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson:

4. Motion to approve the December 6, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes.

5. Motion to approve the January 4, 2023 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting agenda.

6. Community Input and Concerns




7. Old Business

A. Andy Sullivan - Variance Reguest. Reconvene the 6 December BZA Hearing for 608
Mt. Pleasant Rd.

8. New Business

A. 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. - Variance, Exception, Waiver Request.
1. KS Regional Planning Commission Advisory Report to the KS Board of Zoning

Appeals

9. Annual Training - Grandfathering, Lot of Record, Nonconforming Use

10. The meeting was adjourned by at pm.
Jane Polansky Jamie Dupré
Chair, Board of Zoning Appeals City Recorder



Kingston Springs Board of Zoning Appeals
Meeting Agenda
December 6, 2022

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Sanders at 5:30 pm,

___ 1. Roll Call of Voting Members:

Bob Sanders Present
Ginger Hockenberger Present
Bridget Wilson Absent
Jane Polansky Absent
Joanna Gupta Present

2. Non-Voting Staff:

Sharon Armstrong, City Planner Present
John Lawless, City Manager Present
Martha Brooke Perry, City Attorney Absent

3. Declaration of Quorum by Chairperson:
Vice-Chair Bob Sanders declared there was a quorum present.

4. Motion to approve the September 27, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes.
Motion to approve the September 27, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes made
by Hockenberger, seconded by Gupta and approved unanimously.

5. Motion to approve the December 6, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting agenda.
Motion to approve the December 6, 2022 Board of Zoning Appeals meeting agenda made
by Gupta, seconded by Hockenberger, and approved unanimously.




Community Input and Concerns
None

. Old Business

A. None

New Business

A. Andy Sullivan - Variance to the side setback of 20' for a concrete parking pad
poured without a permit.
City Planner Armstrong explained that Mr. Sullivan was appearing before the Board
by way of a Municipal Court case concerning other items on the property. The item
before the Board of Zoning Appeals is Mr. Sullivan’s request for a variance on the
side setbacks of his property to accommodate a concrete slab that intrudes into the
side setback and was poured without a permit from the Town. Planner Armstrong
then showed the Board a boundary survey Mr. Sullivan had supplied, and the Board
asked questions of both Mr. Sullivan and Planner Armstrong. Armstrong stated that
as Mr. Sullivan owns the adjoining property a possible solution to the slab intruding
into the setback would be to adjust the property line separating the two parcels in a
way that accommodates the setback issue with the concrete slab while still assuring
the lots meet the requirements of their current zoning. If this solution is adopted,
then Mr. Sullivan would need only to receive a permit for the concrete slab and pay
the fine for installing the slab without a permit. Armstrong stated that with the
applicant’s permission the Board could defer this item until the applicant could
obtain an updated survey. Mr. Sullivan gave permission to defer the item to the
next Board of Zoning Appeals meeting and also gave Planner Armstrong permission
to speak with his surveyor to discuss this potential solution. Motion to defer this
agenda item to the next Board of Zoning Appeals meeting made by Hockenberger
and seconded by Gupta. Voice vote held with Hockenberger, Sanders, and Gupta all
voting yes. Motion passed.

B. 269 Harpeth View Trail - Basement finished without permit by previous owner -
Appeal to waive the permit fine.
Planner Armstrong stated the applicant had recently purchased the home at this
address and then discovered the basement had been listed as finished livable space
but had been finished without a permit. Armstrong stated this is a staff request to
the Board of Zoning Appeals to make a recommendation to the Kingston Springs




Board of Commissioners to waive the permit fine for this applicant regarding the
unfinished basement. Motion to recommend to the Kingston Springs Board of
Commissioners to waive the permit fine for this applicant regarding the unfinished
basement made by Hockenberger and seconded by Gupta. Voice vote held with
Hockenberger, Sanders, and Gupta all voting yes. Motion passed.

9. Other (For Discussion Only)
None

10. The meeting was adjourned by Vice-Chair Sanders at 6:05pm.

Bob Sanders Jamie Dupré
Vice-Chair, Board of Zoning Appeals City Recorder






A

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

KINGSTON SPRINGS APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
Board of Zoning Appeals, Board of Construction/Sign Appeals

D Board of Zoning Appeals Residential ($150.00) (34125)
D Board of Zoning Appeals Commercial ($200.00) (34125)
D Board of Construction Appeals ($150.00) (34125)§‘

[ ] Board of Sign Appeals ($175.00) (34125)

Date of Application: [o- 14 3021

l AV, S B E e
Property Address/Location: _(,_:__‘7 ? A P CAS At V'L___ ;g_;_f_&u? )f"'n'-“’ 7«
Property Owner’s Name: /‘\ no o N g‘{ (o Az
Property Owner’s Address: (,.a,? P e P(wﬁwf ;’2,#"1 [C'm,J Yoo/ 5:;;/«,;.,/, rs K _Z"‘P =
Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: (s 718 253 Secondary #: & (S Ly 1Y 7= & Ce_(
Property Owner’s Email: /Gvnm’ <7 6 CUmnpd. €om

Section for Appeal: Page Number:

Description of Appeal Request:

Reason:

Attachments? Describe:

Signature of Applicant: M ()x Q(W\ Date: / o-~17~ D or A~

BACK OF THIS FORM IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY




OFFICE USE ONLY: APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Staff Review Information: Concrete slab poured without a permit. Slab may be in violation of setback line of 20".

Mr. Sullivan poured a slab on the side of a detached garage located in the side yard of his parcel without a permit. He called City Hall and
asked if he needed a permit in the early morning. Staff assigned to permit review was in training and did not return the call until early
afternoon. Mr. Sullivan informed the Planner the slab had already been poured in violation of the Zoning Ordinance requirement for a site
plan and permit. Staff recommendation: Denial of variance. Basis of recommendation: KS Zoning Ordinance, Article V111, Section 8.030,
McClurkan v. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS, ETC., 565 SW 2d 495 - Tenn: Court of Appeals, Middle Section 1977 (attached).

The Zoning Ordinance does not allow a variance for a violation of the requirement for a building permit in an action caused by the property
owner. Mr. Sullivan caused a slab to formed and poured without obtaining a permit. 8.030. Building permits. It shall be unlawful to
commence the excavation for or the construction of any building or other structure, including accessory structures, to commence the
moving, alteration, or repair of any structure, including accessory structures, to use a building or structure, or to change the use of a building
or structure, or to commence the filling of land without a permit thereof, issued by the Building Inspector. If said excavation or construction
is begun without a proper building permit, the building permit fee shall be double or twice the original cost of the permit if legal compliance

has been obtained as is required.

No Building Permit shall be issued by the Building Inspector except in conformity with the provisions of this ordinance, unless there is
received a written order from the Board of Zoning Appeals in the form of an administrative review, special exception, or variance as
provided for by this ordinance.

In granting a variance, the Board shall ascertain that the following criteria are met:

1. Variances shall be granted only where special circumstances or conditions, fully described in the finding of the Board, do not apply
generally in the district. 2. Variances shall not be granted to allow a use otherwise excluded from the particular district in which requested.
3. For reasons fully set forth in the findings of the Board, the aforesaid circumstances or conditions are such that the strict application of the
provisions of this ordinance would deprive the applicant of any reasonable use of his land. Mere loss in value shall not justify a variance.
There must be a deprivation of beneficial use of land. 4. The granting of any variance shall be in harmony with the general purposes

and intent of this ordinance and shall not be injurious to the neighborhood, detrimental to the public welfare, or in conflict with the
comprehensive plan for development. 5. In reviewing an application for a variance, the burden of showing that the variance should be

Appeal Board Fee: $

Amount Paid: $ Date Paid:

Receipt Number:

Board Performing Review:

Date of Review:

Approved Denied Withdrawn




12/6/22, 8:56 AM McClurkan v. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS, ETC., 565 SW 2d 495 - Tenn: Court of Appeals, Middle Section 1977 - Google Sch...

565 S.W.2d 495 (1977)

Milton McCLURKAN, Plaintiff-Appellant,
V.
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS FOR the METROPOLITAN GOVERNMENT OF NASHVILLE AND
DAVIDSON COUNTY, Tennessee, Defendant-Appellee.

Court of Appeals of Tennessee, Middle Section.

April 1, 1977.
Certiorari Denied June 13, 1977.

496 *496 John L. Chambers, Chambers & Wiseman, Nashville, for plaintiff-appellant.
Robert Rutherford, Metro Dept. of Law, Nashville, for defendant-appellee.

Certiorari Denied by Supreme Court June 13, 1977.

OPINION

DROWOTA, Judge.

This is an appeal by an owner of property in Nashville from a decree of the Chancery Court of Davidson County, which
affirmed the denial of appellant's application for a variance by the Metropolitan Board of Zoning Appeals.

The property in question is located at 1713 Beechwood Avenue in an area zoned for one and two family dwellings. It
contains a house that is divided into four separate living units, none of which is accessible except by its own outside
entrance. The record is unclear as to how long the house has been divided into four apartments, but appellant contends that
it has been so structured at least since 1952. In 1973, after having been informed that the residence did not conform to
zoning regulations, Mrs. Nora Smith, the previous owner, applied for and was granted a use and occupancy permit to
continue its use as a four-family dwelling for so long as she owned and resided on the property. This permit expressly stated
that when Mrs. Smith ceased to own and reside on the premises, the property should revert to a "lawful use". The permit
was recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds in February of 1974. Appellant purchased the property in September of
1974 and, when notified that he was in violation of zoning regulations, applied to the Board of Zoning Appeals for a
variance, which was denied. He then took his case on certiorari to the Chancery Court, from whose affirmance of the Board

he now appeals.

As a preliminary matter, appellee Board of Zoning Appeals has moved to dismiss the appeal for appellant's failure to comply
with Rule 12 of this Court, which requires an appellant to file his assignments of error and brief within twenty-five days of the
filing of the transcript. Appellant was admittedly six days late in filing his assignments of error and brief in the case at bar.
Appellant's counsel, however, avers in reply to appellee's motion that prior to expiration of the twenty-five days he arranged
for a short extension with the Clerk of this Court, who informed him that an extension had been granted but evidently failed
to make an entry to that effect in the record. Counsel then relied on having this extra time and filed his assignments within
497 what he believed was the extension period, *497 though this was six days after the deadline prescribed by Rule 12. Since
appellant filed only a few days late, and since counsel has satisfied us that this was done in good faith for the reason stated

above, we overrule appellee's motion to dismiss.

In his first assignment of error, appellant contends that the use and occupancy permit issued by the Board of Zoning
Appeals to the previous owner runs with the land and so inures to his benefit and that the condition that the permit should
expire when Mrs. Smith ceased to own the property and reside on it is void. Appellant first argues that, as a general
proposition, it is the property itself and not the person who owns it that is to be considered by a zoning board in acting on an
application for a variance. He then asserts that, since the condition attached to the permit granted Mrs. Smith dealt only with
her continued ownership of and residence on the property, the condition is void and appellant is left with an unconditional
permit to use the property for a four-family residence. While we are largely in agreement with the premise of this argument,
we cannot concur in the result that appellant insists is mandated by it in this case.

https://scholar.google.com/scholar_case?case=6644853921034756594&hi=en&as_sdt=40000068as_vis=1 1/3



12/6/22, 8:56 AM McClurkan v. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS, ETC., 565 SW 2d 495 - Tenn: Court of Appeals, Middle Section 1977 - Google Sch...

498

The statute authorizing municipal boards of zoning appeals to grant variances allows them to take such action

[wlhere, by reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness, or shape of a specific piece of property at the
time of enactment of the zoning regulation, or by reason of exceptional topographic conditions or other
extraordinary and exceptional situation or condition of such piece of property,

the applicable zoning regulations would impose "peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties ... or undue hardship upon the
owner... ." Tennessee Code Annotated § 13-707(3). Similarly, § 101.27(b) of the Zoning Ordinance for Metropolitan
Nashville empowers the Board to grant variances "to alleviate hardships by virtue of the inability of the landowner to comply
strictly with the provisions of this Ordinance by reasons of unique shape, topography, or physical features of the zone lot."
These provisions, along with the standards for variances set out in § 102.20 of the Ordinance, clearly contemplate that a
variance is not a "personal license given to a landowner," as appellant rightly says. See Hickerson v. Flannery, 42 Tenn.
App. 329, 302 S.W.2d 508 (1956). But they also contemplate that it is the peculiar circumstances of the /and that must be
the primary consideration, rather than any hardship personal to or created by an owner of it. See 82 Am.Jur.2d, Zoning and
Planning, §§ 274-76 (1976). While the Board is vested with broad discretion in the variance area, we do not believe that it is
authorized to grant a variance when the only hardship to the owner in complying with the zoning regulations is the result of
a condition existing not in the land itself but in a structure which was created or altered by an owner of the property in
violation of the zoning ordinance. Also, the case for a variance here is made even weaker by a lack of any evidence of
hardship other than pecuniary loss, which has been held insufficient by itself to justify a variance. See Houston v. Memphis

record of the proceedings in which Mrs. Smith was granted her conditional permit to use the premises as a four-family
residence, we are forced to conclude from the facts presented that the award of this permit itself, and not merely the
personal condition attached to it, was beyond the jurisdiction of the Board under its governing statute and ordinance.

In so concluding, we wish to point out that we do not hold that improvements constructed on the property or even the
personal ownership of an applicant may never be considered in deciding whether or not to grant a variance. We do say,
however, that both the statute and ordinance controlling here make characteristics of the /and itself the overriding criteria by
which the Board is to decide the issue of hardship to an owner. It may be that in some cases other factors presented by a
variance applicant would be closely related to these criteria, and that the Board would be justified in considering them. In
the instant case, however, *498 unique features of the land itself were entirely lacking, and any hardship concerned only the
condition of the house, which was brought about by an owner of the property in violation of the zoning ordinance, so that the
Board exceeded its authority in granting the variance to Mrs. Smith. The first assignment of error is therefore overruled.

Appellant contends in his second assignment of error that the Board's failure to grant him a variance in the present case
deprives him of the beneficial use of his property and so constitutes a taking of it without due process of law. Of course it is
true that zoning regulations may go so far as to constitute a taking of property, and that in such a case the attempted

In Bayside, the zoning provision was found to deprive the owner of any beneficial use of the property and therefore held
invalid as to that property. Far from so penalizing appellant in the instant case, the ordinance to which he is subjected by
denial of his request for a variance imposes a simple restriction universally upheld as one within the zoning power: that the
premises be used as a residence for no more than two families. This is not such a substantial deprivation of beneficial use
of the property as to constitute a taking. Further, any loss to which appellant may be subjected here evidently is directly
attributable not to any change in zoning that deprives him of the use of his property but to the erection or alteration of this
building for use as a four-family residence by a previous owner in violation of the zoning ordinance. In any case, neither the
two-family zoning provision nor the denial of the variance application that subjects appellant to it rises to the level of a taking
of property, and the second assignment of error is overruled.

In his third and final assignment of error, appellant maintains that the Board discriminated against him and arbitrarily denied
his requested variance. There is no merit in this contention. While appellant argues that others in the neighborhood are
allowed "to use their homes as three and four-family dwellings," there is no evidence in the record to support this, and we
are therefore unable to consider it. Appellant's claim of discrimination by the Board in awarding a variance to Mrs. Smith
while denying one to him is also groundless, for we have already shown that the permit granted Mrs. Smith was beyond the
Board's authority and therefore void. Finally, denial of the variance to appellant can hardly be termed arbitrary. On the
contrary, just as the Board exceeded its authority in granting a permit to Mrs. Smith on the facts presented here, as
explained above, so it would have exceeded its authority had it granted one to appellant for the same reasons. Denial of the

https://scholar.google.com/scholar_case?case=6644853921034756594&hl=en&as_sdt=40000068as_vis=1

2/3



12/6/22, 8:56 AM McClurkan v. BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS, ETC., 565 SW 2d 495 - Tenn: Court of Appeals, Middle Section 1977 - Google Sch...

variance to appellant thus was not arbitrary, but was required by the governing statute and ordinance on the facts here
presented. The third assignment of error is overruled, and the decree below is affirmed.

Affirmed.,

SHRIVER, P.J., and TODD, J., concur.

Save trees - read court opinions online on Google Scholar.

https://scholar.google.com/scholar_case?case=6644853921034756594&hl=en&as_sdt=4000006&as_vis=1 3/3



viL A=uudgo=plIIe1epBZ0LS +2E=PI?YESE6=XB00VZSYYBYIrONrLELSOLA9469NIY L=PIS¢dyd jupgypgdndod/sebed o/biomipeu biomimmmy sy

are juowdmba pue ‘ssporyaa  Juednooo yons jeyy Apadord Jousyxs a1 Jo ed jeip daay| 1[eys Juednooo ay ], ‘uonIpuod
uadQ aqeiadour ‘syred 180y Arejyues pue 9Jes ‘wBajo € Ul PAUBIUIEW 3q [eys sasiuaxd pue Auadoud Jouayxg uoneyues [°Zoc 1202/01/80

“aul] yorq19s 0T
paxmbai sy mi Ajrenusjod

PU® [IIA 9[0Ty S0URUIPIO) "MB] 0} Arenuod pardnodo Jo paisife ‘pajoaId sem Jo ‘3pod sy Jopun papiuwiad ey -
uado 8uuoz Jo uons[olA  suosiad arow Aq pardnooo 3q 03 3red Ul 10 S[OYM UI PUNOY SUO SI 2INJONNS [YMEB[UN Uy SIMINGS MBI b'1°801 120z/01/20

ur 3ruusd Surpping ® oM
ge[S B JO UONONNSUO))

snels Sa10N uonduosaqg . UoNB[OIA . areq
SUoONBIOIA
O AGNV NVAITINS @I LNVSVATd LN 809 000 00£00 V [960
Sutuoz auoyd IsumQ JweN IsumQ .wmwntommﬂ ey . SSAIPPY # [90IRg
Kyaadoag

‘Suonsuuy I :0f, poudissy
_____ PS[MPAYOS HNOY) :SNYB)S
- :(G1qeRAY JD) IBIN-F yusursiduo)
8STE-0TE-S19 *(AIqerBAY Ji) ouoyq jyueureidwoy
10qe[, ouen :(qu[IeAY J1) swey jusureiduo’)
........H_NQN\QN\.vo :9)8( uopdIdsur-oy
_______________ s180 Yun[ :uoysoI A[qIssod jo uopdidseq
PY 1UBSERLd I $09 (IN'V 809 :SS31PPY UORE[OIA
yureuredwoy) J0y3QAUSPISay :odA],
; — L n
LE100T :#3se)

ASSANNT

A=jupdgo=pireiepezoLs LCE=PI'?BES6=1"000vZS¥YBYOMrONILELSOLA9I6INIY | =pis¢ dyd-jundypadndod/seBedo/biomyreubiommmmys:sdpy WV 12:8 ‘2Z/9/el



vic A=1uudgO=PIIEIoPRZ0L51 2E=PIBYBEEE=HR00VZSYYBYOrONN.LE LSDLA9I69NGY L=Pis¢ dud jundipdndod/sebeqd o/biomypeur biom mww)/:sdny
Suonswry (31N ery "Z20T SUN ] [HUN PANUUOD SEA 35ED L[ “3YeP SId HNOQ) KO 8 PIEay Sem a5ed SI L Z1-b0-220C
Suogsuury (ay1py) uery "TT0T dun{ ¢ 03 PANUNUOD sem 580 Y, "Z70T [Hdy Z1 Hmod 03 Jy3noiq ases siy ], TI-¥0-720¢
: . . SS—— i .m:o:.m.u:v i
SIY PAISMSUE PUE UOOWISYE A[Ied JO FUNLIOW a3g[ [[BD S,UBAI[NS "I PAWIMIAI JSUUE]] 9Y [, "PILLINIAI OYS UIyM wiy [[ed 0 Jouue[q 91 JSe pjnom e
BuonsuLry (SN) wery ] Je1p1 inq uonsanb siy omsue Jou p[noo | yeyy wiy pjo} | ‘Anadoid sty 103 Joeqpas aiyy 1noqe uoysanb € Supise ueAL[[NS “IA] WO [[BD € PIAISIAI | 90750720
"Wy [[B2 SSPO)) WO SUOILIOS Jey) SUDYSE UBALNS I JO Lounug woy sfessow suoyd & paalessy
.Wzoua_ow» a1 123> 0} HOYS JUSIOLJNS 10U Inq ‘apew Sulaq ww .t.o.to ouos ﬁ..ﬁ sreadde 1] "IopIO UNOD o..t yim oouel|dwos o
guonsury () wery Ul ST UBAI[[Ng "IN yey) readde 3,uasop Ing ‘paAouI Usaq SARY SOOIYSA ) JO 10] © ey s10N “Auadord ay3 Jo uonoadsul plAIYSPUIM PIJONPUO)) 61-50c20z
*sanedoid o Jo souereadde 05 JUSWND0P 0} SI[IIYdA d[qeradour ay Jo o
Buogsuiry () wery sojoyd Yoo, souereadde 1moo s,yeom jxau 103 Apadoid sy Jo smyers 9} JUSUMDOP 03 Py Jueseald I +09 pue Auadoid snp je dn-mo[[oj pajonpuo)) 60-90-¢20c
“aur| b.snoamﬁ ssoIoe mEuo, n.w_w.u& omo 01 wed moue PanIuIqns jou sey UBAI|[NS o
Buogsuiry (W) wery "IN 119 se Apadoid 09 SY3 uo urewas ss[oIysA Yun[ -opew ssaxford jueoyudis oN “ajep iy} Auadoxd ays Jo uonoadsur praryspurm pajonpuo) 50-L0czoe
Suonsury (3MIN) SN_< *Ayadoxd ay3 3o 1ea1 o 0) parour usaq daey o3 readde juswdimbs PUE S3[OIYdA |BISAS oﬁoZ...htomo.E 30 uonoadsur plaIYspuIM Pajonpuo)) 02-L0-720C

"ayep sty Auadoad a1y 3o uonIpuod Sy JUSUMOOP 0) S030Yd J0O} | *SINIQ PO JO JAqUINU o_am..aﬂmnoo ® pue ‘s1o[1en § ‘c9
PaJumoo | ‘s3[o1faA Jun[ JO IaquInu SAISSIOXA UL 9q 0} SONUIUOD I3y, "pajsenbai se AnQ sy 03 3e1da Aue jo Adoo & papiaoid jou ey UBAINS TN o
guonsuiry (YHN) wery mq Anadoid oy} uo s3efy s10A3AINS oq 03 sreadde 1eym sonou PIP ] '21039q 2194} J0U 910M JEU] SIJO1Y2A mou dIe d1au Jeyy sreadde 31 pue jo[ oyp uo 60-80c20C
PIAOUL SI[OIYA [BI3ASS U SEYf 0131} JB1 SJON "3FeP SIY} 1Moo 10§ Apadord ayy Jo Stye)s oY) JusWNO0p 03 8ep siyy uonoadsu dn-mo[j0J pajonpuoy)

“Jusurannbax oeqlas oy 0} sdueLEA B Jsanba 03 yZg oy 0 :oumu_.mmmm ue .mwi::m :2 papiaoad a8euepy A3 oy,
"Aadoad 2y Jo Yorqlas sy opur Suryorolous a8eed ot opIsaq qe[s ay) 01 psegal
i ased a1y Jo uoruod ayy 1940 pay aSpnr oy [, *Jou 1o uoisioap Ay [eadde oy amyeusis s28pnf a1y uodn ‘UoIsIO9P Yy SARY [[14 K1) Sy SaSieyo

Suonsury (SyIN) wery a1 yo uorpod ey Joj 3pnf ayy 103 Sunpowos syum 03 st Lswony Ay oy, "‘Apedoid iy uo 9sn SUILLIOJUOD UOU SIY 0} SNURUOD O} UBANNS 81-01-220T
"IN SMO[[e Pa1uasald UBAI[NS I ey} JOPIO UNOO 3Y) Jey) pa[tu sey 33pn{ Sy, *ajep 1mod 7z 99 €1 24} [3un 3sed 9y} panunuod 23pnf ayy Hnod uj
'SSIIPPE {69 3y pulyaq
SPOO 3y Ot SLIGIP Suraowr aq Aew Aay3 Jey sreadde 1t inq ‘suqap uo ssaSoid panunyuod 230 N “Hnod 10} sojoyd oo} pue Kprodoid pajoadsuj
A pormoto . . o N S e =
SIJON

'$9[21y3A a[qeradout Jo
93e103s Burpredar apod £315
PUe J3LISIP V- S urpim
asn 10J doueUIpIO SUTUOZ
31} JO UOTIB[OIA € SI SO[OIYSA
943 JO uoned0T "0

uadQ Ioquusydag g uo 1mos
1NoIId 3y} Aq pansst 19pI1o
HMNOJ 3y} JO UOTJB[OIA UL "PY
Juesea[d 1A H09 18 Pareso]
Ayadod sy uo saporyaa
d1qeradour snolsuinu
paserd ueanng ‘A

P
lueses[d I 09 PuR 809
1 pIeA oY) SSOIOR PaIsyeds "UOTIPUOD AIB)IUBS PUB UBS[O © Ul S[O[U0D 10 $3tdnooo

“y1ooq Aexds paroidde ue opisul pajonpuod ssapum payqryoxd st S9[01YaA JO Sunureq
"papuewsIp 10 paddins Sutaq Jo ssaooxd ayy up 1o ‘sredarsip ‘Ajquusssesip Jofews yo ore)8 . .
€ U 3q Swy AUe 1 [[eYS [O1YaA ou pue ‘sostuaid Kue uo paioss 1o 3doy ‘paxred aq |1eys SAIAtYRA I010IN 8208 1202/01/80
S[OIY2A 10J0W PISUIDI[UM 10 dANeIadOUl OU ‘Suone[MSal 1510 Ul 10§ papraocad se jdooxy

A=undgo=ple}epez01s L 2E=PI'gBESE="800ZSPY8YOrONILELSD L A946INSH L=Pis¢,dydungupadndod/sabed (/biomiaau-biomrmmmy/:sdny WY 2Z:8 ‘ZZ/9/2)



B

170 A=juudgo=piie19p8Z01S I 2E=PI886S6=I800vZGY¥8YIrONIrZELSOLA9469NIY 1 =pI1s¢ dydjundupadndod/sabed o/biomigau-biomimmm:sdy
"UBAI[[OS “I]A] O] UONEB[OIA JO 301j0U a.ﬁ:om...&..m\.rw: 1114 9Ys Jey) sasiApe Isuueld A1) “owoy
] e
uORSULLY (SHIN) wely 94} 18 100D S} PAISMSUE SUO ON] SUONR[OIA SUIUOZ 31} JIom 0} Jouurld AND) o s Auadoid e 1oru0o pardwany - 1zoz Anf 8 NsIA Apadoig 60-L0-120C
*QU 30')IU0D 0) JOYIe) I3y St 0} ._um paYse pue 19y JIm ._oe.SE mr.opno_ou Aw Yo [ "5wI0Yy J0U Sem JoyIey oy on
Suonswry (M) wery 121} PajEls pue UBAI[[NS "SI\ SEM 3YS 12U} PISIAPE PUE 100 Y} Palomsue Ape] Sunof v "UBAI[[NS TN LM JOBIU0D aew 03 Sundwane ysia Apodosg £0-80-1z0C

“1139] & wiry puas 03 Kddey oq p[nom | ey} pue 19pI0 UNod
U3 JO UOTIBIOLA UF Sem O PAASI[Sq | ¥eyl ‘Ul Sem Jei) Wiy Plo} [ USY) pue 31 91| J,upIp oY pies oy ‘Joyo [euuoy e Suneniul 910Jaq s1oumo Apadoid
Suonsuwry () wey 0 [e} 0} paLy shem[e | Jey) pauteldxs ] ‘1o9] & wiy Surpuss Jnopmim bh.&oa s1y uo dn paxyjesm 3snl | Aym mouy 0} pajuesm oY ‘ISPIO S,LUN0D $0-80-1202
313 JO UONBIOIA Ul SeA oY Jey) Sulpue)sIopun Aul Sem 31 1By} WIY PISIADE | "9SED JINOJ SIY ISYB SME] 51 padueyo Pey A1) 3y Jey) Wiy pjo} pey
M3H0)) ATe) pue YOIy JSUOISSIUIWOY) Tel} PAJe)s OH "UOM Py PUE LNOd 0} Usaq pey oy Jey) pue Lue aaey LupIp oy Jey) sw Sulf[o) AiBue suressq
ay Auadord s1q uo suoe[OIA SIPOD) AU WY LM SSNOSIP 0} Sem HISIA A jo asodmd oipy Jey) Wiy PasIAPE | USYA "UBAI[|NS I\l WO [[BD B PIAISIY

Suons o "$10T 1oquiadeg 61 ul 1mo)) 3moIr)) oY) Aq pansst I9PI0 UNOD 31} JO =o:m_.o_.> ur "py Jueses|d 1A 09 Pue “py Iuesead N 01-80-1202
HsuY s 809 Je saul| Aadord oy ssoroe qefs Suipying & pamod ‘py Juesea[d A $09 12 10] juaoefpe oy 03 sreo yunl siqeradour ayy papuedxs uBAlNS TN ! ke

"STIOUSIUOD JRYMIWIOS SEM [[ED SY ], "JOMSUR 0] PAUI[OAP 3Y Pue Jey} WY P[0} Oym payse | 's1ed yun[ 119y} SAeY PInod
Ao pue ur passyreypuess sem Aradoxd xoy) Jey wiy pioy oym SISUOISSIWIWLO0 J0 91dN0d Yy usyods pey oy Jey) sw PO} 9Y USY ], ‘PIULIOJUISILL
Sem 3y Jel} pue Jou pey | Jey) paure[dxa | ‘Apasdord 1oy uo passedsan pey [ 121 PIIEIS USY) UBAI[ING ‘TN “ION] O] JUAS pue wiy pasiqo
Suonswiry ()W) uery [ 08 “I91S] & pajuem oy Jeu) “WIYy Y3 SINSSI SY) SSNOSIP 0} PauLs} | USYM Sw po} pey oy jey) pue Apadoid SIY UO SIMSSI [BISASS JARY PIP IO3RY SIY ¥1-80-120C
Jeyi pue ‘papiupe Y passaid uaym ‘yomm ‘Atedord a1y Jo 1oumo oy S1 I9Y3E} SIY SYEOTPUT Sp10921 Jey3 ute]dxa 03 pawy | ‘wapqoid e jou sem pue oSe
sreaf awos parestpnipe sem sres yunl oy preax ynm Apadoid sty 1 ansst Aue Jey) pajels JoyUny pue sao1YaA 9[qeIado orom Apradoid siy uo saoIysA
31 18 18y} puE Py Jueses]d "IN 09 18 Auadord ay3 3o 19umo a1 ST oY 18Y) SIS OH “N6h:L 1B UBAINS [ "V I woy [1es suoyds]al B PaAIsday

‘ITeH 3294 18 120¢
Suonsuiry (a)IA) wery das 1 Nd00:§ 10§ Sunoour oy} pa[npayos Ay "SUCKR[OIA 3Y) APISI 0} sjuawennbar syj 3o Surpuelsiopun 1e9]5 € 0} Suroo pue Auadord s1oyye) 10-60-1202

SIY PUE S UO SUOHE]OIA 3U} [[€ I9A0 OF 0} OUI [}IM UONESIAUOD snolaaid e ur pajsenbar pey oy Suyoow e Suinpayos Burpredar ueAl[ng [y pa|e)

Suonsuiry (YA wery "IBH Y23 d 00°6 18 "dos 91 01 dog {[ 103 Sunesws oy pS[npayosal pue 8664-8Ly (S19) UBANMS [ ¥ ‘I P2|[ED €1-60-120C
‘Aepsony, uo Eo& 995 P|NOM oM «nﬁ .v:« auy sem jeyy wiy po} | "Aepo} puape
Suonsurry wery ! -60-
uons onﬁzv ~ jou 2500 .55&.« mE se %&an omm> aQom ~N %Nﬁwoz..ﬁ .—O.« MEHQUE 05 o_ﬂ—uo:‘.uwou 0} ou—: U—ﬂo? 0: «mﬁ wﬁ.—m_\ﬁm =N>_=zm T .< Eo.@ :mo 14 ﬁoﬁoooﬂ— w— mo MNON

'sKep MaJ ® UI SN YIm joeq
108 0} paa13e pue pooisispun Aoy Jey) paSpormowoe Aaif], “Burni s,28pnf oy Io suone[nSar g Ay} yypm soueldwos ojur swod 0} wed 1oyl yum
Suonsuury (aI) e[y  sn 0] 3oEq 108 PUE )t INOqE Nuryl pue papracid PeY oM uorewLIoful 3y} 9)e) 0} S,UBAI[ING oY) Sulyse Funesw oy Yo| o ‘s3[o1yaA Jo a5eI03S pue dul| 12-60-120C
Ayradoud a1 ssode yuuad € ynoyym Suip[ing Jo UOKBIOLA JISY) IPTOUI O} SUBAI[[NS Y3 0} suoye[olA [[e paute[dxa Jouue]d A1) oY "Peoy Juesesjd
TN $09 pure 809 ¥e saruadord 11ayy uo SuonE[oIA 9Y) SSNOSIP 0} WJ 00:S J¢ sSuLdg uoysSury w ey 93¢ Je UBAl[[NS [V PUB APUY YIM IO

"armyny reau 1o oY) ul weld UOHEIPSLWIAI B JIUANS 0} P3oISe SUBAINS OY | ‘PISSAIPPe
10U J1 UOHOE JUSUIIOFUS UL INSAL [[IM JIPIO LNOJ Y} JO UOHEIOIA g LIS SUIUOZ W1-Y AU Ul papIuLad J0u 918 SIHIALOR PUE UONOS[[0D IED syl
°¢ ‘nuwrad pansst A[[nyame e gm souer[dunod ojur 1ySnoiq aq 1snw pue 9dueUIp1() SUIN0Z S 1P JO UONE[OIA U} [sored JudoB([pE oY} UO SIYOROIOUD
Suonsury uoreys PEO1 JUBSEI]d "I 809 J€ PIe opls oy ut pamod qefs 23a10u02 3y, ‘p *Anadoid Jusoelpe a1 uo MOS0 JOULED SIBD 91q®199][]02 3y} Jo uoisuedxa €7-60-120C
oy ¢ “Anadoid au 3o pre£ opis 10 JuOL oY} UL MO0 JOUUED PUE STt AI0SSIIIL UE SB PAULAP S1 UOI[|0D JED Y} YIIM PajeIdosse ANANOE [[V “[€ O}
DALY ST $I89 I[qEII3[[03 JO JSqUINU Sy, T "JOPIO }MOD 313 A PAMO][E SO} SPAIOX3 SIED PIJ0d[|0d JO Joquunu Y *[ :Suimof|oy oy pagpsmowioe
SUBAI[INS YL "PY Jueseald TN £09 PUE 809 12 SulSIXs SUONE[OIA Y SSNOSIP O} UBAI|[NS “[*Y UOS SIY PUB UBAI[NS APUVY "IN [HM BN
'sn 03 31 3108 pue Sunyum

Suonsuury (91N we[y  ur uonerpawal 10 werd sny ynd ynd oy wiy payse | yno puy o} An pue ureSe wiy joR)U09 PINOM Y JEY) INq }10M 1) Op 0} Buiuued sem J0£oA1ns oy 0€-60-120C
USYM MO J0U PIP 3 JE) Pue JOASAMS € 0} pa[e} Sey aY s3je}s Y "douer[dwod ojur swoo o} uonoe jo ueld sty SurpreSor ueAl[[hS ApUry 0} yodg

"UBAI[NS ApUY I 0} vov.aaa .6?0. 1mos eﬁ. ::3 mo.nm:&:oo ure ureSe o3 suejd uonepowal o
guonsuLry (HIN) wery Tioy s sn ap1aoid pinom Aay) teys Surpuejsiopun ue s dag 1z uo Suneaur ayy o om 1B} wiy SUIpuIwaI UBAI[NS "("V O} 1X3} © JuUag 0€-60-1202
Suonsuwiry () wely  ndoghE Suipring 09g gy w 7Z0z [udY Z[ 1M JO Iy SUIPUILLI UEANS Iy Joy oZessow & YoT 7SO18LE (S19) PALIED 80-10-220¢

A=jundgo=piie1spezoLs LZE=PIYBES6=2B00¥ZS¥B8YIrONr LELSD LA9I69NIY | =pis¢ dyd-juudupadndod/sebedg/biomgaubiomrmmmys:sdyy WY 228 ‘¢ei9/z)



| e

14 A=3undg0=pIIIEIOPBZ01S1 ZE=PIRBESE=B00VZSYYBYIM ONILE LSO LA9-69NIY L=PIS: dyd Juudipadndod/seBed "o/biomyreu-biom mmm)/:sdny
FPATIPIO) PATT TONTING A SY-6FGEEFG . .. - . . 1202/01/80
TP INVSVATd TN 700 01 NOTSNVAXT - VIV ALNId08d NLRF 1756 . S 1202/01/30
DT AAGE0 TAN0D OL TOITENS 10T - a8 INVSVITd TN S09-CFT5er0 - : 1202/01/80
DAl HAGU0 THN00 OL TOArans TON 10T INIIVIAY - Oy INVSVITd LN F09-0FTFeha .  1z0t01/80
TPANVATTING T202 HOMVIN © NOLIVILID THN00-SZ2ozTT . : . o - Z207/80/40
TATZ0C INNT FT ALHAd0¥d 30 NOTLIANGD - Gd INVSVATT TN 709§ S09-509626 11 - - Z20T/1/90
IITI0C ISNONY § SOTORT ALHIdONd NVATTINS - a8 INVSYTTd TIN50 S x% AT zA N B o :  Z20U/60/80
TRNVATTINS YO IONVAD 31V 100D 30 NOTIV O TAITON-956008 T _ - - ) T20T/E1/60

e . i
sa[14 papeojdp)

A=jupd20=plI1RIePHZ0LS 12€=PI'?B6S6=2800vZS¥¥BYINONILELSD L A9469N9Y L=Pis¢dyd-updyp3dndod/seBedg/biomipeu-biommmmyr:sdyy WV 128 '22/9rZL






2.A.

Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

ADDENDUM to Application for Review submitted on 11/10/22

KINGSTON SPRINGS APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
Board of Zoning Appeals, Board of Construction/Sign Appeals

Already paid [ ] Board of Zoning Appeals Residential ($150.00) (34125)
[] Board of Zoning Appeals Commercial ($200.00) (34125)
E] Board of Construction Appeals ($150.00) (34125)
[] Board of Sign Appeals ($175.00) (34125)

s, D ber 1, 2022
Date of Application: ecem. e

279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.

Property Address/Locaticn:
Property Owner’s Name Albert Palathingal and Merina Albert

279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.

Property Owner’s Address:

Property Owner’s Prim - : Phone 4. 16301 596-3292 __Secondary #: £30 3dp-loio
pappo@shbcglobal.net and merina@fnal.gov

Property Owner’s Email _

Section for Appeal: Page Number:

Description of Appeal Request: _ see_,,AtP;d'ed,

Reason: N See Attached

Addendum Reasons, Requests for Exceptions/Waiver, Questions, Request for lnfonnation/Documentsj

Attachments? Describe:
supporting declarations.

v

——

) i
s T ( | v
Signature of Applicant: ,/ / /f{ﬂ.j/ [z, [(.Lx;,.»x,f{_‘,-r/ /(l— Date: Jol = [- o/ {
= oy

/
BACK OF THIS FORM IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY




OFFICE USE ONLY: APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THiIS LINE

Staff Review Information:

Appeal Board Fee: $

Amount Paid: S Date Paid:

Receipt Number:

Board Performing Review:

Date of Review:
Approved Denied Withdrawn




The board of appeals has the power to:

Hear and decide appeals where it is alleged by the appellant that there is error in any order, requirement, permit,
decision, or refusal made by the municipal building commissioner or any other administrative official in the carrying
out or enforcement of any provision of any ordinance enacted pursuant to this part and part 3 of this chapter;

Hear and decide, in accordance with any such ordinance, requests for special exceptions or for interpretation of the
map or for decisions upon other special questions upon which such board is authorized by any such ordinance to

pass; and

Where, by reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of a specific piece of property at the time of
the enactment of the zoning regulation, or by reason of exceptional topographic conditions or other extraordinary
and exceptional situation or condition of such piece of property, the strict application of any regulation enacted
under this part and part 3 of this chapter would result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to or
exception or undue hardship upon the owner of such property, authorize, upon an appeal relating to the property,
a variance from such strict application so as to relieve such difficulties or hardship; provided, that such relief may be
granted without substantial detriment to the public good and without substantially impairing the intent and

purpose of the zone plan and zoning ordinance.

Addendum - Exception/Waiver of Request for Residential Permit Application: 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.

There was never an administrative warrant presented to enter and inspect our home by Town Official(s).
Neither was there an invitation nor verbal permission granted for Town official(s) to enter our home and
inspect it. After having done so, however, the Town set forth a demand that that we complete a residential
permit application in order for us to complete our driveway. This requirement should be nullified as the initial
inspection by the City Planner as well as the unannounced entrance into the home by the Codes Official may
be determined to represent a civil rights violation which renders the search illegal and findings inadmissible

for further action.

Addendum - Request for Grandfather the Existing Property at 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.
Black's Law Dictionary defines "grandfather clause" as "an exception to a restriction that allows alf those
already doing something to continue doing it even if they would be stopped by the new restriction."

* Theresidence in question was built in 1973.
e Kingston Springs implemented their Zoning Ordinances in March 1985.

e The residence had a utility building, a driveway, patio slab and deck, the existence of which pre-dated the

referenced zoning ordinances.
e See Property Home Data page
e See previously submitted Declaration of Robert Winters who purchased the residence next door

in 1986 and has attested to this fact

¢ These accessory uses were legal when they were established/built and have continued to exist since that

time.
* We have made a substantial investment in this community and could not have anticipated that the Town

would attempt to retroactively apply zoning ordinances after we purchased our home.

¢ This process has been unfair and unreasonably delayed. To have had the repair of our driveway haited
since October 13 has imposed a real and undue hardship on us as the new and existing property owners.

e Further, it has been a cause of undue duress to have had the Town official enter our home and conduct
an inspection/search without permission, order a handyman to leave, and ultimately request that we obtain
a residential permit application.

e Additionally, we were ordered to remove “all portions of the driveway and slab that do not comply with
the requirements” (10 ft from side, 25 ft from back). See 10/21 email. The distance from the rear property
line is well over 75 feet and the variance/special exception being sought for the side property is only around
2 feet to which the adjacent homeowner has consented.




Addendum -~ Exception/Waiver Driveway Permit
In addition to the reasons provided on the previous appeal submitted regarding the waiver of any driveway

permit fee and associated penalties based on the fact that the work performed does not meet the descriptive
standards on the application for which a permit would be necessary, it bears noting that when the
preparations were made for replacement of the deteriorating concrete on the driveway, the width of the
driveway was reduced by a total of 8 feet thus reducing its averall square footage.

Questions still unanswered
e Please advise as to the identity of the person who allegedly called the City Planner and lodged a complaint

against the property the day after a permit for a metal garage structure was sought?

e When were the measurements of the accessory structures obtained and who made such measurements?

See 11/09 email.

We would request a copfies) of any official written and computer software reports made by the zoning and
codes enforcement official(s) as it concerns this property.

ALl UL Al
Albert Parathingat aid/or Merina Albert




Stattes ool Ternn

msee Comptroller of the Treasury

Real Estate Assessment Data

County Number: 011

Property Owner and Mailing Address

Jan 1 Owmer:

LONG JOEL W, SHARON LONG GOAD &
JEFFREY W LONG % SHARON LONG GOAD
523 RIDGEMONT DRIVE

DICKSON, TN 37055

Property Location

Address: E KINGSTON SPRINGS RD 279

Map: 095A Gmp: A Ctrl Map: 096D
Value Information

Reappralsal Year: 2019

Land Mkt Value: $32,500

Improvement Value: $255,000
Total Market Appraisal: $287,500
Assessment %: 25
Assessmemt: $71,875

General Information

County Name: CHEATHAM

Current Owner:

ALBERT MERINA

279 EAST KINGSTON SPRINGS RD
KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082

Parcel: 015.00 Pl: SAi: 000

Class: 00 - RESIDENTIAL

Clty #: 384 Chy:

88D1: 000 S8D2:

District: 11 Mkt Area:

# Bidgas: 1 # Moblle Homes:

Utilities - Water / Sewer: 03 - PUBLIC / IND!

Utllitles - Gas / Qas Type:
Subdivision Data

Subdivision: WOODLANDS OF THE

HARPETH
PlatBh: 1 PlatPg: 100 Block:
Additional Description

Building Information

Bullding # 4

Improvement Type: 01 - SINGLE FAMILY
Living/Business Sq. Ft.: 1,514

Heat and A/C: 07 - HEAT & COOLING SPLIT
Extertor Wall: 11 - COMMON BRICK

Act Yr Built: 1973

Bullding Aress:

Area: BAS SqFt: 1,514

A,.\g:_/ SqFt: 1,475
Aren: OF SqFt: 18

Extra Features

Bldg/Card# Type
1 UTILTY BUILDING
1 DRIVEWAY
| PATIO
1 WOQD DECK

VIDUAL  Utifites - Electricity:

00-NONE  Zoning:

Lot: 116

Plumbing Fixtures: 8

Quality: 01- AVERAGE
Condition: A - AVERAGE
Desaiption Units
12X16 192

ALL 1,000

20X20 400

30%20 600

Tax Year: 2022

KINGSTON SPRINGS

000
K0S
0

01-PUBLIC



Sale Information

Sale Date Price Book
03/07/,2022 $395,500 600
1171172021 594
11/16/1973 $0 169

Land Information

Deed Acres: 0.00 Calc Acres: 0.00
Land Type: 01- RESIDENTIAL Soll Class:

Page Vac/lmp Type Instrument

1293 IMPROVED WD
1284 ED
40

Tolal Land Units: 1.00
Units: 1.00

I ] L

Qualification
)



Forwarded Message -----

From: City Planner <cityplanner@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>

To: pappo@sbcglobal.net <pappo@sbcglobal.net>

Cec: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 at 08:31:05 AM CDT

Subject: Residential Building Permit, Driveway Permit, Accessory Permit

Mr. Albert,

Thank you for meeting with me yesterday afternoon. We discussed the three projects on your
property underway without permits. | shared with you the issues for each project and am

providing next steps with this email.

Driveway and Garage Slab, Concrete Pad, storage buildings, and decks:

1.

2.

3.

The building slab for the proposed detached garage must be a minimum of 10 ft. from
the side property line and 25 ft. from the rear property line. Please remove all portions
of the driveway and slab that do not comply with the requirements.

The back patio slab, detached garage, decks, and all other accessories cannot exceed
half of the 1514 sq. ft. or 757 sq. ft. in total, or 1514 sq. ft. if the basement is permitted,
completed, and passes inspection for 2015 Building Code.

Repair of the deck requires a permit and inspections.

Residential Structure:

1.

w

An inspection of the residential structure and an approved building permit must be

completed before any work can resume.
Please complete the attached Residential Building Permit. Select Remodel as the scope

of work. Include the entire 3028 sq. ft. of the residential structure on the permit.

You must use a TN licensed, insured contractor for the work.

Submit a drawing with measurements of all the spaces including the basement for the
permit and describe the work proposed inside and outside the structure.

All work must be compliant with 2015 Residential Building Code, Energy Code, Plumbing
Code, Electrical Code, and HVAC Code.

A Residential Sprinkler system must be installed if more than 25% of the residence
requires structural, plumbing, HVAC, or electrical work.

I have attached a Residential Building Permit to this email. Please complete and return to City
Hall for review.

Sincerely,
Sharon Armstrong, City Planner



From: Albert Palathingal <pappo@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 1:37 PM

To: Merina Albert <merina@fnal.gov>

Subject: Fw: Permits for 279 E. Kingston Springs, Rd.

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Mr. Albert,

We have not received your Residential Permit Application for the work on your recently
acquired property. The following information explains why the permits for the driveway,
garage, patio/turnaround and deck cannot be issued until the residential permit is received and

approved:

The following information is relevant to the permitting issues at 279 E. Kingston Springs
Rd.:

The Garage Slab, Deck, and Patio location, square footage and lack of permits cannot be
resolved until the basement is inspected and it is determined the square footage of the

structure is sufficient to allow the accessory uses requested.

The Zoning Ordinance limits all accessory uses to 50% of the square footage of the primary
structure: 1514 Sq. Ft. X 50% = 752 Sq. Ft.

The Zoning Ordinance also limits lot coverage to 30%. The patio slab is now 483 sq. ft., the
garage slab is 550 sq. ft, there are 2 storage buildings with a total square footage of
approximately 370 sq. ft., and a deck with 600 sq. ft. for a total accessory square footage of
1983 sq. ft. which is larger than the entire permitted square footage of the primary
structure without including the driveway, proposed to be increased by 200 sq. ft. from the
original driveway square footage of 1200 sq. ft. that was removed and restructured without
a permit. This brings the total square footage of requested square footage to 3,183 sq. ft.
Accessory uses requested or begun other than the expanded driveway without permit total

1983 Sq. Ft. and exceed square footages allowed.

Sincerely,
Sharon Armstrong, City Planner



DECLARATION

My name is Robert D. Winters. |am over eighteen (18) years of age and am a resident of Kingston Springs,

Cheatham County, Tennessee.

¢ | make this Declaration in support of my neighbor Albert Palathingal who resides at 279 E.
Kingston Springs Rd. as it concerns both his driveway and concrete pad at the end thereof.

e lcurrently live at 275 E. Kingston Springs Rd., having lived there since 1986.

¢ To the best of my recollection, there has always been a concrete driveway in existence at the
property/residence immediately adjacent to me at 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. which the current
owner is currently seeking to resurface. (See attached TN Property Data Maps). This
repair/resurfacing does not represent a new driveway, an alteration to the scope of the driveway,
nor is it being relocated in any manner. There is also no additional access being sought.

e The current owner has also caused a pad/slab of concrete to be poured at the end of his driveway
which abuts my property and falls closer than the requisite 10 feet from the adjoining property

line as prescribed by Town Zoning ordinance.

e | have no issue with and no objection to a dimensional variance being granted to the current
owners of 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. as it concerns this concrete pad.

e The granting of the variance will not be injurious to property or improvements on my property or
in the neighboring area or substantially diminish or impair property values within the area.

¢ | have personal knowledge of the facts contained in this declaration, and if called upon to testify
I could and would testify competently as to the truth of the facts stated herein.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Tennessee that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Executed this day of 2022, at Kingston Springs, TN.

s/

Robert D. Wiﬁters




=2.A 4.

KS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION ADVISORY REPORT TO
THE KINGSTON SPRINGS BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS

20 DECEMBER 2022

RE: BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS APPLICATION
ADDRESS: 279 E. KINGSTON SPRING RD.

RELIEF REQUESTED BY APPLICANT

BACKGROUND: The owner/applicant of 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.
inquired at City Hall whether a permit was required for a driveway and
accessory structure at the residence. Staff provided three permit
applications: 1. Driveway Permit, 2. Accessory Use Permit 3. Residential

Building Permit.

1. WAIVER OF PERMIT FEE FOR DRIVEWAY PERMIT

a. Permit Fees are required by KS Municipal Code Title 12, Section
12-103. Permit fees.

b. Permit fees are adopted by the City Commission and can only
be waived by the City Commission if no violation exists

2. VARIANCE TO ALLOW CONCRETE SLAB POURED WITHOUT PERMIT

a. Slab violates minimum side setback line, 50% limitation on
accessory uses, and was poured without a permit

b. Granting a variance for a violation caused solely by the
applicant sets a precedent within an R-1 Low Density
Residential District and is a violation of the minimum setback
of the KS Zoning District Article III, Section 3.100, E. and F.
and Article VIII, Section 8.010, and 8.020 below:

¢. Granting of an exception/waiver of the Building Permit
Requirements and interference with the right of the Building
Inspector or Planner to conduct inspections and require
permits authorized by the KS Zoning Ordinance and Building
Code for work begun without a permit violates the ordinances
and codes adopted by the Town of Kingston Springs and affords
an exception to a violation knowingly committed by the
applicant.

KS ZONING ORDINANCE, Article III, Section 3.100, Sections E. and F.

(E.) Total accessory uses in residential areas shall be limited in their size. An
accessory use on any lot shall be limited to no more than one-half the size of its
principal use on such lot.

(F.) No accessory building or structure shall be located closer than ten (10) feet
from any adjoining property line. See Sections 3.040 and 3.050, for other related

setback requirements.



3. EXCEPTION/WAIVER of Residential Building Permit — Claim of
applicant that the Planner had no right entry into the residence and
that entry for the purposes of inspection requires an Administrative
Warrant (Applicant asked the Planner to enter the residence to see
the incomplete permits provided by City Hall).

a. Building Permits are required by the KS Zoning Ordinance in
Article VIII, Sections 8.010 and 8.020, KS Municipal Code,
Chapter 1, Building Code, Section 12-101 below:

8.010. Administration of the ordinance. Except as otherwise provided, no structure
or land shall after the effective date of this ordinance be used and no structure or
part thereof shall be erected, altered, or moved unless in conformity with the
regulations herein specified for the district in which it is located. In their
interpretation and application, the provisions of this ordinance shall be considered
minimum requirements adopted for the promotion of public health, safety, morals,
convenience, order, prosperity, and general welfare of the community. Where other
public ordinances, resolutions, or regulations heretofore adopted or which may be
adopted hereafter impose greater restrictions than those specified herein,
compliance with such other ordinances, resolutions, or regulations is mandatory.

8.020. The enforcement officer. The provisions of this ordinance shall be
administered and enforced by the Town Building Inspector in concert with the
Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission (or its designee). The Building
Inspector shall also have all applications reviewed by the Town Planner for approval
as to compliance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

F. Conduct inspections as required in this Ordinance and such other inspections as
are necessary to insure compliance with the various other general provisions of this
ordinance. The Building Inspector and or his/her designee shall possess the right to
enter upon any premises for the purpose of making inspections of said buildings or
premises as are necessary to carry out his or her authorized duties. If the project
involves any state or federal permits in conjunction with the local permit, the
Building Inspector shall work with the Town Planner to ensure that all inspections
are done and that the applicant has applied for necessary state and federal permits.

In conjunction with the Building Inspector, the Town Planner shall:

K. Review all applications to ensure compliance with the applicable zoning
regulations for all setbacks and other requirements. The Town Planner shall also
review all applications to ensure the proposed project does not violate the Town’s
flood ordinance or any regulations as set out by FEMA. The Town Planner shall also
review the applications in conjunction with the Building Inspector and ensure that
all technical and necessary information is included and shall request further
documentation of the applicant if necessary.

b. Upon entry staff noted work inside without a permit and
advised applicant of the requirement for an inspection of the
work by the on the first floor (work in progress without a



permit) and inspection basement by the Building Inspector
(basement completed without permit by previous owner) as
required by city municipal code and the KS Zoning Ordinance
4. Request for Grandfather the existing property located at 279 E.
Kingston Springs Rd.

a. The driveway expansion, concrete slab and interior work
conducted without a permit violate the 2015 Building Code, KS
Zoning Ordinance Article VII, Sections 7.020, 7.022, 7.023,
7.025, 7.026, and 7.027, Article VIII, 8.020, and the
requirements of KS Municipal Code, Title 12, Chapter 1.

b. The driveway was completely removed, reformed and extended
to align with the concrete slab poured without a permit.

c. The finished basement is reflected on the TN Property Data
Sheet but is not listed nor taxed as living square footage. No
permits were found in staff research for the finishing of the
basement.

Article VII, Section 7.020: The districts established in this ordinance (as set forth in
district regulations in ARTICLE V) are designed to guide the future use of land in
Kingston Springs, Tennessee, by encouraging the development of desirable
residential, commercial, and industrial areas with appropriate groupings of
compatible, and related uses and thus promote and protect the public health,
safety, and general welfare.

As a necessary corollary, in order to carry out such purposes, nonconforming uses
which adversely affect the development of such areas must be subject to certain
limitations. The provisions governing nonconforming uses set forth in this Article
are therefore established to contain the existing undesirable conditions resulting
from such incompatible nonconforming uses, which are detrimental to the
achievement of such purposes. While such uses are generally permitted to
continue, this ordinance is designed to restrict any expansion of such uses beyond
the site which the use occupied upon the effective date of this ordinance.

In the case of buildings or other structures not complying with the bulk regulations
of this ordinance, the provisions governing noncomplying buildings or other
structures set forth in this article are established in order to permit the continued
use of such buildings or other structures, but to limit the creation of additional
noncompliance or increase in the degree of noncompliance.

These provisions are thus designed to preserve the character of the districts
established in this ordinance in light of their suitability to particular uses, and thus
to promote the public health, safety, and general welfare.

7.021. Provisions Governing Nonconforming Uses.

Applicability. The provisions of this article are applicable to all uses which are not
permitted within the districts in which they are located. Additionally, buildings and



other structures located within the floodplain are considered within the regulations
of nonconforming uses.

7.022. Construction or Use Permit Approved Prior to Ordinance Adoption. Nothing
contained herein shall require any change in the overall layout, plans, construction,
site or designated use of any development, building, structure, or part thereof
where official approvals and required building permits have been granted before the
enactment of this ordinance, or any amendment thereto, the construction of which,
conforming with such plans, shall have been started prior to the effective date of
this ordinance and completion thereof carried on in a normal manner within the
subsequent six (6) months period, and not discontinued until completion except for
reasons beyond the builder's control. In the event that the activity or construction
of such building or other structures is not substantially underway and being
diligently pursued within the six (6) month period following the issuance of a
building permit, then such permit shall automatically lapse and the provisions of
this ordinance shall apply.

7.023. Repairs and Alterations Nothing in this Article shall prevent the
strengthening or restoring to a safe condition of any part of any building or
structure declared unsafe by proper authority.

7.024. Zone Lot Containing Nonconforming Use. A zone lot containing a
nonconforming use shall not be reduced in area except to comply with Section
7.023.

7.025. Continuation of Nonconforming Use. Any nonconforming use which shall
become nonconforming upon enactment of this ordinance, or any subsequent
amendments thereto, may be allowed to continue in operation and be permitted
provided that no change in use (See Section 7.026) is undertaken.

7.026. Change of Nonconforming Use.

7.026.1. General Provisions. For the purpose of this article, a change in use is a
change to another use either under the same activity type or any other activity type
or major class of activity; however, a change in occupancy or ownership shall not,
by itself, constitute a change of use.

A nonconforming use may be changed to any conforming use, and the applicable
bulk regulations and accessory off-street parking requirements shall apply to such
change of use or to alterations made in order to accommodate such conforming

use,

7.027. Expansion of Nonconforming Uses
STAFF COMMENT: Expansion of Nonconforming uses is only applicable to Industrial,

commercial or business uses.

7.027.1. General Provisions. Pursuant to T.C.A. §§13-7-208, and amendments
thereto, any nonconforming industrial, commercial, or business use which shall



become nonconforming upon enactment of this ordinance, or any subsequent
amendments thereto, may be allowed to expand operations and construct
additional facilities which involve an actual continuance and expansion of the
nonconforming industrial, commercial or business use provided that any such
expansion shall not violate the provisions as set out below and shall not violate any
other applicable building code or regulatory requirements.

7.040. Bulk and Lot Size Noncompliance.

7.040.1. General Provisions. The provisions of this article shall control buildings and
other structures which do not meet the bulk or any other provisions applicable in
the districts in which they are located except those provisions which pertain to
activity or use.

7.040.2. Continuation of Use. The use of a noncomplying building or other structure
or parcel may be continued, except as otherwise provided by this article.

7.040.3. Repairs and Alterations. Repairs, incidental alterations, or structural
alterations may be made in noncomplying buildings or other structures subject to
the provisions of Section 7.040.4 through 7.040.6.

7.040.4. Enlargements or Conversions. A noncomplying building or other structure
may be enlarged or converted, provided that no enlargement or conversion may be
made which would either create a new noncompliance or increase the degree of
noncompliance of any portion of a building or other structure or parcel.

7.040.6. Damage or Destruction of Noncomplying Uses. A noncomplying building
which is damaged or destroyed may be reconstructed, provided that the
reconstruction will not either create a new noncompliance or increase the degree of
noncompliance of a building or structure or parcel or portion thereof.

STAFF COMMENTS - REQUESTS FOR VARIANCES/WAIVERS/EXCEPTIONS:

The variance/waiver/exception request contained in the in the application
and addendum violates the KS Municipal Code, Title 12 and the KS Regional
Planning Commission Zoning Ordinance Requirements for development
within the town and the regulations governing the KS Board of Zoning
Appeals.

The applicant was advised by city hall staff of the requirement for permits
and he was furnished with permit applications. The applicant willfully
began construction without permits in violations of city and planning
commission codes and ordinances.

Staff met with the applicant and the concrete contractor after an
anonymous complaint call from a neighbor, conducted the required
inspection of the property and advised the applicant that three permits, an
inspection of the basement by the Building Inspector would be required,



along with Adequate Facilities Tax and Building Permit fees to bring the
basement into compliance. This process is utilized each time this violation
occurs. The contractor relayed during the meeting the property owner told
him he had permits for the work.

Staff discussed the basement finished without a permit (done by previous
owner) with the Planning Commission at the October 13 Meeting and
discussed requesting a waiver for the building permit fine for the
basement required by the Zoning Ordinance because the violation was not
committed by the new owner.

KS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION & STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

1. Deny all requests by the applicant for Variances, Waivers, or
Exceptions.

Respectfully submitted,

Digitally sighed by SHARON ARMSTRONG

S H A RO N DN: cn=SHARON ARMSTRONG, o=Town of

Kingston 5prings, TN, ou=PLANNING,
email=cityplanner@kingstcnsprings-

ARMSTRONG  waonesis

Date: 2022.12.20 12:45:12 -06°00"

Sharon Armstrong, Planner
KS Regional Planner Commission



Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

~. KINGSTON SPRINGS APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
\RBWBWM{ Construction/Sign Appeals

[ ] Board of Zoning Appeals Residential ($150.00) (34125)
D Board of Zoning Appeals Commercial ($200.00) (34125)
[:I Board of Construction Appeals ($150.00) (34125)

[:I Board of Sign Appeals ($175.00) (34125)

Date of Application: // //0 /_,e D
Property Address/Locatlon .:2 FAaA E. K. nqghr\ C‘.:;r‘- “\Q‘\ N Bd.
Dloert Pe la--Hmnc.fi /\f\er-r‘\&\

Praoperty Owner’s Name:

Property Owner’s Address: Sane
Property Owner’s Primary Phone #: (9 30~ S0 - 3292 secondary #:

Property Owner’s Email: P R%DP sl sbgglob t—LI- I\&+

Section for Appeal: i Page Number:

Description of Appeal Request:
Q%Wawt( of Dr\ucuq!j De r a4 Dcc @ \ID\N‘QACQ o
Comcre—l'c Slab

Reason:

Seée A o cJ‘f\cA

Attachments? Describe:  Oudli~e of Reaco
Declaretiec of TRobr. Winde S

Signature of Applicant: '(‘_Z:.rm_g__ﬂ___ﬁ; N - Date: / / /// O(/ o 039 =4

BACK OF THIS FORM IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY




DECLARATION

My name is Robert D. Winters. | am over eighteen (18} years of age and am a resident of Kingston Springs,

Cheatham County, Tennessee.

e | make this Declaration in support of my neighbor Albert Palathingal who resides at 279 E.
Kingston Springs Rd. as it concerns both his driveway and concrete pad at the end thereof.

e |currently live at 275 E. Kingston Springs Rd., having lived there since 1986.

s To the best of my recollection, there has always been a concrete driveway in existence at the
property/residence immediately adjacent to me at 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. which the current
owner is currently seeking to resurface. (See attached TN Property Data Maps). This
repair/resurfacing does not represent a new driveway, an alteration to the scope of the driveway,
nor is it being relocated in any manner. There is also no additional access being sought.

e The current owner has also caused a pad/slab of concrete to be poured at the end of his driveway
which abuts my property and falls closer than the requisite 10 feet from the adjoining property

line as prescribed by Town Zoning ordinance.

e | have no issue with and no objection to a dimensional variance being granted to the current
owners of 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. as it concerns this concrete pad.

e Thegranting of the variance will not be injurious to property or improvements on my property or
in the neighboring area or substantially diminish or impair property values within the area.

e | have personal knowledge of the facts contained in this declaration, and if called upon to testify
| could and would testify competently as to the truth of the facts stated herein.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Tennessee that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Executed this 2/ day of 7]4\(:41 Au/ 2022, at Kingston Springs, TN.

ﬁ%ﬂ(/ﬁ (hite”

ROL t D. Winters




QEL0 Srw ANUTUWOS 8T | |oan

UL ¢ J9))% J)quyvARUn o w Qe
Y dw sy Jo Jad Hodxg

1MO 819p-03-dN 150w By} o) PR

1207 :AeBew) [83xaA JO 8lRg
4107 :AsoBrw 10qL 4o e

[ 723 1107 UoisiAlpang
SONYIQ00M “uoIBApgNg
0 :elvaldy paavinajwy

0 1eBwa.oy papeag

"EE0 Y Wieo JOQUINN jadiag

1A H13d¥YH 1$581ppY
 FLTY
1309 SNI¥13 MO
wapeayd iKnoj
480D © (8)IuByyCIH 19dsed Op|H
Heaq Aysadoud
SJINSaY Yoleag
yoleag
olnseaw

LY uj wooz

2 /
) E—




NUIW ¢ 131® I)QUILTATUN 30 1Ha JOd
gdeur ) Jo JQd Lodxg

1m0 93up-01-dN 150W 3 10) wps J

1207 :AseBaw| 93xep Jo Byeg r-

£107 :Asalrw) L0aL 10 0eg w e LN

|74} 1107 uasAlPGNS V .\ -
SANYICOOM :UoiBiA|pgNS

0 aleassypamnoeg £
[ 182137 papasg
"EEQ Y WLe0 SIBQUWINN |éduwyg |
IA H13dyvH SSeuppy |

Tasumg

140D SNDI3 usumg B0 F
weyreay) Runoy |
20913 | (ShubiudiH 1eased opiH
1e3aq Aytadougd

SUNS3Y Youeag

yaueas

anseaw

aomgoos v oo tvad § oot o | bt soas § v
R

ed U) wooz



282 TN-249




282 TN-249







Town of Kingston Springs
Building and Codes Department

PO Box 256

396 Spring Street

Kingston Springs, TN 37082
615-952-2110

ADDENDUM to Application for Review submitted on 11/10/22

KINGSTON SPRINGS APPLICATION FOR REVIEW
Board of Zoning Appeals, Board of Construction/Sign Appeals

Already paid D Board of Zoning Appeals Residential ($150.00) (34125)
(L] Board of Zoning Appeals Commercial ($200.00) (34125)
D Board of Construction Appeals ($150.00) (34125)
[] Board of Sign Appeals ($175.00) (34125)

. R D ,
Date of Application: ecem'ber 1, 2022

279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.

Property Address/Locatic:n; )
Albert Palathingal and Merina Albert

Property Owner’s Name
279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.

Property Owner’s Address:

Property Owner’s Prim- . Phone 4. (6301 596-3292 __Secondary #: &30 3hp 100

pappo@sbcglobal.net and merina@fmal.gov

Property Owner’s Email

Section for Appeal: Page Number:

See Attached

Description of Appeal Request:

Reason: See Attached

Addendum Reasons, Requests for Exceptions/Waiver, Questions, Request for Information/Documents,

Attachments? Describe:
supporting declarations.

e
[
Signature of Applicant: ///{wf/ Ig {a [ftu._r / Date: /ol — /- u/"ﬁ

/_
BACK OF THIS FORM IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY




OFFICE USE ONLY: APPLICANT DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS LINE

Staff Review Information: The facts of the appeals are below:

1. Mr. Albert contacted KS City Hall and inquired if a permit was required to remove and repair his existing driveway and to install
a detached garage. City staff informed the applicant that permits were required and provided him with a Driveway and Accessory
Building Application. The permits were not completed or returned to City Hall.

2. The KS Regional Planning Commission staff received an anonymous call regarding work on the property and visited the location
on 13 October 2022. The planner observed work in progress as follows: a. The existing driveway was removed and concrete forms
were installed to lengthen the driveway to a slab poured at the rear of the property without a permit. Staff contacted Mr. Albert at
the rear of the property and advised that all work must cease until a permit was secured.

3. Staff observed a worker in the rear yard with drywall tools in hand and asked the property owner if work was being conducted
within the residence. He replied that it was. Staff advised the property owner that all interior work must cease until a permit was
secured for the work being done. He advised the worker to stop.

4. Mr. Albert advised that he had permits for the driveway and concrete slab in the house but they were incomplete. He asked staff
to look at the permits. Staff agreed and followed him into the residence. Once inside staff noted work was underway in the living
room and kitchen and advised that a Residential Building Permit would be required for the work. Mr. Albert advised that no work
was being done in the basement only on the first floor. Staff asked to see the basement. Mr. Albert agreed.

5. Staff advised Mr. Albert that he needed three permits: a. Driveway Permit. b. Accessory Permit. c. Residential Building Permit.
6. Staff advised Mr, Albert that she would be available to meet at City Hall with him and his contractor to discuss the activity that
had occurred without a permit. Staff met with the owner and contractor on 20 October to relay in the meeting and by email the
following day next steps. The contractor advised during the meeting he was told the property owner had a permit.

7. Staff reviewed the property records and discovered the finished basement was never permitted by the city as reflected on the TN
Property Data Records. The basement is not listed as living square footage on the property records.

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE

Appeal Board Fee: S

Amount Paid: § Date Paid:

Receipt Number:

Board Performing Review:

Date of Review:

Approved Denied Withdrawn




CONTINUED FROM PREVIOUS PAGE

8. Staff asked city staff to research if a permit was issued for the finished basement. There is no permit on file with the town for the
finished basement as reflected on the TN Property Data information (attached).
9. The property owner was advised of next steps on 21 October 2022 by email (attached):

Mr. Albert,

Thank you for meeting with me yesterday afternoon. We discussed the three projects on your property underway without permits. I
shared with you the issues for each project and am providing next steps with this email.

Driveway and Garage Slab, Concrete Pad, storage buildings, and decks:

The building slab for the proposed detached garage must be a minimum of 10 ft. from the side property line and 25 ft. from the rear
property line. Please remove all portions of the driveway and slab that do not comply with the requirements.

The back patio slab, detached garage, decks, and all other accessories cannot exceed half of the 1514 sq. ft. or 757 sq. ft. in total, or
1514 sq. ft. if the basement is permitted, completed, and passes inspection for 2015 Building Code.

Repair of the deck requires a permit and inspections.

Residential Structure:

An inspection of the residential structure and an approved building permit must be completed before any work can resume.
Please complete the attached Residential Building Permit. Select Remodel as the scope of work. Include the entire 3028 sq. ft. of the

residential structure on the permit.

You must use a TN licensed, insured contractor for the work.
Submit a drawing with measurements of all the spaces including the basement for the permit and describe the work proposed inside

and outside the structure.

All work must be compliant with 2015 Residential Building Code, Energy Code, Plumbing Code, Electrical Code, and HVAC Code.
A Residential Sprinkler system must be installed if more than 25% of the residence requires structural, plumbing, HVAC, or

electrical work.

I have attached a Residential Building Permit to this email. Please complete and retum to City Hall for review.

Sincerely.

Sharon Armstrong, City Planner

10. Subsequently to the meeting with Mr. Albert and the Contractor and the provision of next steps, Mr. Albert came to city hall and
stated that I had approved his permits. The permit clerk called to check as a permit review and approval of a permit were not in the
city permit database. I asked to speak with Mr. Albert to inform him again that no permits could be issued until he filed the
Residential Building Permit for the basement as the square footage of the living area limited the square footage of accessory uses. He
advised Commissioner Carolyn Clark said he could get a permit. [ advised that Commissioner Clark had no authority to issue permits
and permits would be issued when all of the items necessary to secure a permit were completed. An email to further explain the
permitting issues was relayed to Mr. Albert and the City Manager on 9 November 2022 (attached). as follows:

Mr. Albert,

We have not received your Residential Permit Application for the work on your recently acquired property. The following
information explains why the permits for the driveway, garage, patio/turnaround and deck cannot be issued until the residential

permit is received and approved:

The following information is relevant to the permitting issues at 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.:



The Garage Slab, Deck, and Patio location, square footage and lack of permits
cannot be resolved until the basement is inspected and it is determined the square
footage of the structure is sufficient to allow the accessory uses requested.

The Zoning Ordinance limits all accessory uses to 50% of the square footage of the
primary structure: 1514 Sq. Ft. X 50% = 752 Sq. Ft.

The Zoning Ordinance also limits lot coverage to 30%. The patio slab is now 483
sq. ft., the garage slab is 550 sq. ft., there are 2 storage buildings with a total
square footage of approximately 370 sq. ft., and a deck with 600 sq. ft. for a total
accessory square footage of 1983 sq. ft. which is larger than the entire permitted
square footage of the primary structure without including the driveway, proposed to
be increased by 200 sq. ft. from the original driveway square footage of 1200 sq. ft.
that was removed and restructured without a permit. This brings the total square
footage of requested square footage to 3,183 sq. ft. Accessory uses requested or
begun other than the expanded driveway without permit total 1983 Sq. Ft. and
exceed square footages allowed.

Sincerely,
Sharon Armstrong, City Planner



The board of appeals has the power to:

Hear and decide appeals where it is alleged by the appellant that there is error in any order, requirement, permit,
decision, or refusal made by the municipal building commissioner or any other administrative official in the carrying
out or enforcement of any provision of any ordinance enacted pursuant to this part and part 3 of this chapter;

Hear and decide, in accordance with any such ordinance, requests for special exceptions or for interpretation of the
map or for decisions upon other special questions upon which such board is authorized by any such ordinance to

pass; and

Where, by reason of exceptional narrowness, shallowness or shape of a specific piece of property at the time of
the enactment of the zoning regulation, or by reason of exceptional topographic conditions or other extraordinary
and exceptional situation or condition of such piece of property, the strict application of any regulation enacted
under this part and part 3 of this chapter would result in peculiar and exceptional practical difficulties to or
exception or undue hardship upon the owner of such property, authorize, upon an appeal relating to the property,
a variance from such strict application so as to relieve such difficulties or hardship; provided, that such relief may be
granted without substantial detriment to the public good and without substantially impairing the intent and

purpose of the zone plan and zoning ordinance.

Addendum - Exception/Waiver of Request for Residential Permit Application: 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.

There was never an administrative warrant presented to enter and inspect our home by Town Official(s).
Neither was there an invitation nor verbal permission granted for Town official(s) to enter our home and
inspect it. After having done so, however, the Town set forth a demand that that we complete a residential
permit application in order for us to complete our driveway. This requirement should be nullified as the initial
inspection by the City Planner as well as the unannounced entrance into the home by the Codes Official may
be determined to represent a civil rights violation which renders the search illegal and findings inadmissible

for further action.

Addendum ~ Request for Grandfather the Existing Property at 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd.
Black's Law Dictionary defines "grandfather clause" as "an exception to a restriction that allows all those
already doing something to continue doing it even if they would be stopped by the new restriction."

o Theresidence in question was built in 1973.
e Kingston Springs implemented their Zoning Ordinances in March 1985.

¢ The residence had a utility building, a driveway, patio slab and deck, the existence of which pre-dated the

referenced zoning ordinances.
e See Property Home Data page
See previously submitted Declaration of Robert Winters who purchased the residence next door
in 1986 and has attested to this fact
These accessory uses were legal when they were established/built and have continued to exist since that

time.
* We have made a substantial investment in this community and could not have anticipated that the Town

would attempt to retroactively apply zoning ordinances after we purchased our home.

e This process has been unfair and unreasonably delayed. To have had the repair of our driveway halted
since October 13 has imposed a real and undue hardship on us as the new and existing property owners.

e Further, it has been a cause of undue duress to have had the Town official enter our home and conduct
an inspection/search without permission, order a handyman to leave, and ultimately request that we obtain
a residential permit application.

* Additionally, we were ordered to remove “all portions of the driveway and slab that do not comply with
the requirements” (10 ft from side, 25 ft from back). See 10/21 email. The distance from the rear property
line is well over 75 feet and the variance/special exception being sought for the side property is only around
2 feet to which the adjacent homeowner has consented.




Addendum -~ Exception/Waiver Driveway Permit
In addition to the reasons provided on the previous appeal submitted regarding the waiver of any driveway

permit fee and associated penalties based on the fact that the work performed does not meet the descriptive
standards on the application for which a permit would be necessary, it bears noting that when the
preparations were made for replacement of the deteriorating concrete on the driveway, the width of the

driveway was reduced by a total of 8 feet thus reducing its overall square footage.

Questions still unanswered
» Please advise as to the identity of the person who allegedly called the City Planner and lodged a complaint

against the property the day after a permit for a metal garage structure was sought?

e When were the measurements of the accessory structures obtained and who made such measurements?

See 11/09 email.

We would request a cop(ies) of any official written and computer software reports made by the zoning and
codes enforcement official(s) as it concerns this property.

Alltt AL D s
Albert Palathingatand/or Merina Albert




279 E. KINGSTON SPRINGS RD - ALBERT & MERINA PATHINGAL
APPEALS REQUESTED - STAFF RESPONSE

1. Waiver of Driveway Permit Fee

STAFF RESPONSE: The Board of Zoning Appeals does not have the
authority to waive permit fees. The KS Regional Planning Commission
recommended Zoning Ordinance Required Fees to the City Commission for
permitting. The City Commission adopted the fees. In the instance of illegal
construction of the Driveway Permit the City Commission cannot waive a
permit fee for an applicant who did not secure a required permit before
work began. In these instances the original permit fee is doubled as a fine.

2. Variances for Driveway and Concrete Slab

STAFF RESPONSE: The variance submitted to the city contains the
following language, “Outline of Reason Declaration of Robt. Winters.”
Contained in the application for appeal is a document titled Declaration,
purportedly signed by Robert D. Winters under penalty of perjury.

The Declaration contains multiple inaccuracies or misstatements as
follows:

“To the best of my recollection, there has always been a concrete driveway
in existence at the property/residence immediately adjacent to me at 279
E. Kingston Springs Rd. which the current owner is currently seeking to
resurface. (See attached TN Property Data Maps). This repair/resurfacing
does not represent a new driveway, an alteration to the scope of the
driveway, nor is it being relocated in any manner. There is also no
additional access being sought.”

STAFF RESPONSE:
1. The Declarant has no knowledge of the existence of the Driveway

prior to 10/21/1986. Research conducted by the city finds no
permits for the driveway beyond the original permit issued for the
construction of the primary residence and driveway.

2. The existing driveway was removed. The forms installed in the
driveway area extended the length of the driveway to include the
slab poured at the end of the expanded driveway for the purpose of
installing a detached metal garage. The work was done without a
permit after being informed that a permit was required.

“The current owner has also caused a pad/slab of concrete to be poured at
the end of his driveway which abuts my property and falls closer than the
requisite 10 feet from the adjoining property line as prescribed by Town
Zoning ordinance.”



STAFF RESPONSE:

1. The concrete slab was poured without a permit in violation of the
Zoning Ordinance and the requirement for a building permit
contained within the ordinance and after staff at city hall conveyed
the permit requirement. There are no provisions in the Zoning
Ordinance to permit a variance to allow an illegal use.

2. The concrete slab was poured to serve as the foundation for a
detached garage. The proposed attached garage exceeds the allowed
square footage for accessory structures and violates the minimum
side setback required by the Zoning Ordinance. There are no
provisions in the Zoning Ordinance to permit a variance to allow an
illegal use.

“I have no issue with and no objection to a dimensional variance being
granted to the current owners of 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. as it concerns
this concrete pad.”

STAFF RESPONSE:

1. Citizen input is always welcome but does not negate the
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance or Building Code to secure a
permit, comply with zoning restrictions, and pay the fees for review
and inspection to the town. There are no provisions in the Zoning
Ordinance for the Board of Zoning Appeals to meet the TN State
Statutes to grant a variance as it violates the minimum requirement
for setbacks and the restrictions on the square footage of accessory
uses and violates the intent of the ordinance.

“"The granting of the variance will not be injurious to property or
improvements on my property or in the neighboring area or substantially
diminish or impair property values within the area.”

STAFF RESPONSE:

1. Property values, consideration of whether the request for a variance
is injurious to the adjacent property are not within the regulatory
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance and are a moot point. There are
no provisions in the Zoning Ordinance to approve a variance to allow
an illegal use.

“"Addendum - Exception/Waiver of Request for Residential Permit
Application: 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. There was never an
administrative warrant presented to enter and inspect our home by Town
Official(s). Neither was there an invitation nor verbal permission granted
for Town official(s) to enter our home and inspect it. After having done so,
however, the Town set forth a demand that that we complete a residential

permit application in order for us to complete our driveway. This
requirement should be nullified as the initial inspection by the City Planner
as well as the unannounced entrance into the home by the Codes Official



may be determined to represent a civil rights violation which renders the
search illegal and findings inadmissible for further action.

STAFF RESPONSE:

1. There is no exception or waiver of the requirement for a Building
Permit within the Zoning Ordinance or Building Code. The
requirement for permits was conveyed to the applicant on a site visit
when Staff observed work being conducted without a permit. The
property owner did not advise staff not to enter the residence; rather
staff followed the property owner into the residence when requested
and when the property owner wanted to discuss the incomplete
permit applications for work on the exterior of the property. There
are no provisions in the Zoning Ordinance to approve a variance to
allow an illegal use.

As to the remaining allegations and misstatements in the Addendum
Document of the Application filed by the applicant to appear before the
Board of Zoning Appeals grandfathering only occurs when an action is
permitted. It is irrelevant whether the storage buildings, patio, storage
buildings or a deck were constructed prior to or after the Zoning Ordinance
was adopted.

“Black's Law Dictionary defines "grandfather clause"” as "an exception to a
restriction that allows all those already doing something to continue doing
it even if they would be stopped by the new restriction.”

e The residence in question was built in 1973.

e Kingston Springs implemented their Zoning Ordinances in March 1985.

e The residence had a utility building, a driveway, patio slab and deck, the
existence of which pre-dated the referenced zoning ordinances.

STAFF RESPONSE:
KS Regional Planning Commission Zoning Ordinance:
Article VII, Section 7.020. Nonconforming uses.

The districts established in this ordinance (as set forth in district
regulations in ARTICLE V) are designed to guide the future use of land in
Kingston Springs, Tennessee, by encouraging the development of desirable
residential, commercial, and industrial areas with appropriate groupings of
compatible, and related uses and thus promote and protect the public
health, safety, and general welfare.

As a necessary corollary, in order to carry out such purposes,
nonconforming uses which adversely affect the development of such areas
must be subject to certain limitations. The provisions governing
nonconforming uses set forth in this Article are therefore established to
contain the existing undesirable conditions resulting from such



incompatible nonconforming uses, which are detrimental to the
achievement of such purposes. While such uses are generally permitted to
continue, this ordinance is designed to restrict any expansion of such uses
beyond the site which the use occupied upon the effective date of this
ordinance.

In the case of buildings or other structures not complying with the bulk
regulations of this ordinance, the provisions governing noncomplying
buildings or other structures set forth in this article are established in
order to permit the continued use of such buildings or other structures, but
to limit the creation of additional noncompliance or increase in the degree
of noncompliance.

These provisions are thus designed to preserve the character of the
districts established in this ordinance in light of their suitability to
particular uses, and thus to promote the public health, safety, and general
welfare.

7.021. Provisions Governing Nonconforming Uses. Applicability. The
provisions of this article are applicable to all uses which are not permitted
within the districts in which they are located. Additionally, buildings and
other structures located within the floodplain are considered within the
regulations of nonconforming uses.

7.022. Construction or Use Permit Approved Prior to Ordinance Adoption.
Nothing contained herein shall require any change in the overall layout,
plans, construction, site or designated use of any development, building,
structure, or part thereof where official approvals and required building
permits have been granted before the enactment of this ordinance, or any
amendment thereto, the construction of which, conforming with such
plans, shall have been started prior to the effective date of this ordinance
and completion thereof carried on in a normal manner within the
subsequent six (6) months period, and not discontinued until completion
except for reasons beyond the builder's control.

In the event that the activity or construction of such building or other
structures is not substantially underway and being diligently pursued
within the six (6) month period following the issuance of a building permit,
then such permit shall automatically lapse and the provisions of this
ordinance shall apply.

7.023. Repairs and Alterations Nothing in this Article shall prevent the
strengthening or restoring to a safe condition of any part of any building or
structure declared unsafe by proper authority.

7.024. Zone Lot Containing Nonconforming Use. A zone lot containing a
nonconforming use shall not be reduced in area except to comply with
Section 7.023.



7.025. Continuation of Nonconforming Use. Any nonconforming use which
shall become nonconforming upon enactment of this ordinance, or any
subsequent amendments thereto, may be allowed to continue in operation
and be permitted provided that no change in use (See Section 7.026) is
undertaken.

7.026. Change of Nonconforming Use.

7.026.1. General Provisions. For the purpose of this article, a change in use
is a change to another use either under the same activity type or any other
activity type or major class of activity; however, a change in occupancy or
ownership shall not, by itself, constitute a change of use.

A nonconforming use may be changed to any conforming use, and the
applicable bulk regulations and accessory off-street parking requirements
shall apply to such change of use or to alterations made in order to
accommodate such conforming use.

7.026.2. Land with Incidental Improvements. In all districts a
nonconforming use of land, not involving a building or structure, or in
connection with which any building or structure thereon is incidental or
accessory to the principal use of the land, shall be changed only to a
conforming use.

7.026.3. Nonconforming to Conforming Use. Whenever a nonconforming
use is changed to a conforming use, such use shall not thereafter be
changed to a nonconforming use.

7.027. Expansion of Nonconforming Uses

STAFF COMMENT: Expansion of Nonconforming uses is only applicable to
Industrial, commercial or business uses.

7.027.1. General Provisions. Pursuant to T.C.A. §§13-7-208, and
amendments thereto, any nonconforming industrial, commercial, or
business use which shall become nonconforming upon enactment of this
ordinance, or any subsequent amendments thereto, may be allowed to
expand operations and construct additional facilities which involve an
actual continuance and expansion of the nonconforming industrial,
commercial or business use provided that any such expansion shall not
violate the provisions as set out below and shall not violate any other
applicable building code or regulatory requirements.



7.040. Bulk and Lot Size Noncompliance.

7.040.1. General Provisions. The provisions of this article shall control
buildings and other structures which do not meet the bulk or any other
provisions applicable in the districts in which they are located except those
provisions which pertain to activity or use.

7.040.2. Continuation of Use. The use of a noncomplying building or other
structure or parcel may be continued, except as otherwise provided by this

article.

7.040.3. Repairs and Alterations. Repairs, incidental alterations, or
structural alterations may be made in noncomplying buildings or other
structures subject to the provisions of Section 7.040.4 through 7.040.6.

7.040.4. Enlargements or Conversions. A noncomplying building or other
structure may be enlarged or converted, provided that no enlargement or
conversion may be made which would either create a new noncompliance
or increase the degree of noncompliance of any portion of a building or

other structure or parcel.

7.040.5. Buildings Noncomplying as to Lot Area. If a building does not
comply with the applicable district regulations on lot area per dwelling unit
(lot area being smaller than required for the number of dwelling units on
such zone lot) such building may be converted (except when in the
floodway district), provided that the deficiency in the required lot area is

not thereby increased (for example, a noncomplying building on a lot of
3,500 square feet, which before conversion required a lot area of 5,000
square feet and was, therefore, deficient by 1,500 square feet, can be
converted into any combination of dwelling units allowed in the zoning
district in question requiring a lot area of no more than 5,000 square feet).

7.040.6. Damage or Destruction of Noncomplying Uses. A noncomplying
building which is damaged or destroyed may be reconstructed, provided
that the reconstruction will not either create a new noncompliance or
increase the degree of noncompliance of a building or structure or parcel
or portion thereof.

STAFF COMMENTS:

There are no provisions in the Zoning Ordinance to approve a variance to
allow an illegal use or to vary the requirement to obtain a permit.

The following language from the Zoning Ordinance contains the
enforcement process of the Kingston Springs Regional Planning
Commission:



8.020. The enforcement officer. The provisions of this ordinance shall be
administered and enforced by the Town Building Inspector in concert with
the Kingston Springs Regional Planning Commission (or its designee).

F. Conduct inspections as required in this Ordinance and such other
inspections as are necessary to insure compliance with the various other
general provisions of this ordinance. The Building Inspector and or his/her
designee shall possess the right to enter upon any premises for the
purpose of making inspections of said buildings or premises as are
necessary to carry out his or her authorized duties. If the project involves
any state or federal permits in conjunction with the local permit, the
Building Inspector shall work with the Town Planner to ensure that all
inspections are done and that the applicant has applied for necessary state
and federal permits.

The Planner is the enforcement designee of the Kingston Springs Regional
Planning Commission.

Again, the assertions contained in the document concering the inspection

conducted by the KS Regional Planning Commission staff planner filed by
the applicant are irrelevant given the enforcement regulations contained
in the Zoning Ordinance. However, staff entered the residence at the

request of the owner.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends all requests for waivers,
exceptions be denied as required by the Zoning Ordinance and TN Statutes
regulating the authority of the Board of Zoning Appeals (see the following
document).



L em——

S/l JuLid/e|qEULC/SBEBE | /OPOU/NPE’8ESSBUUB) SEIW MMM//:SARY

((s)syoslgng

G661/62/S0 -[eusie Jo sjeq
pIS ‘Asjsway :Joyiny jeuibuQ

JUBIS O} Ajlioginy 9ABH JON S80(J J] JeL SeWOH 9[Iqoyy Joj SeoUBLEA Sjuelo) sjeaddy 6uiuoz jo pieog

NPa°29SSaUUS) SBJL MMM
L¥29-126.€ NL ‘SlliAxouy

anuaAy A)IsIaAluUN 0191

90I1M18g AIoSIApY [eoluyoa] [edioiuniy
99ssauud) Jo Aysienlun ayj

"Juswiuianob [ediolunw ulypm senssi jualing uo ssunpoddo

uimolb abpajmou jeuoissajoid pue |euosied apiroid o JSjemMa]SEM pue “ajem ‘sxiom oiignd ‘ealjod ‘[ebs| ‘auly ‘eoueul ‘SeaInosal
uewny ‘Juswuioncb [ediojunu Jo sease | sjeoo [edidjun 99SSaUUS) IO} 82INOSAI B 818 ) "99SSaUUa) Ul S[eowyo [edipiunw
pajulodde pue pajoajs 0} souelsISSE |ed1uyos) apircsd O} 661 Ul pajesld sem (SYLN) 891M8S AIoSIApY [edluyos) [edioiunpy 8y

JUSWINOOD SIU} JO SJUBJUOD 3y} uodn paseq uae) si uojoe Aue a10jaq pPa)NSUOD aq SABM|E pPINOYS suonejnbal 1o SMe

JUBAS|I J8U)0 pUe p8jejouLy 8p0D 88SSOULS] BY} JOABMOH “JuewuIaA0b [ediolunw u) 81nus) JNoA Ul asue Jey} suonsanb yum noA
ISISSE |IIM )l Jey} pue noA o} [njesn eq ||im uolew.ojul sy adoy o “JusWwUISA0B [edidlunw 88sSaUUS) O} SAIE|S) UOHEBULIO| SBIeYS
S)ISGaM siy | *(Npa-aessauUs) SElW) S)isqom Sediaes AIOSIAPY [B01UYD9) [edIOIUN}Y BU} WO PS)BSIO SEM JUSWNIOP BUIMOI|0} 8y |

lapeay Jeaq

juei o} Ajoyiny
SABH JON S$90( ] 18yl S8WOoH 9|IqoA J0j sduelieA sjuels) sjeaddy buiuoz Jo pieog

(npe-eessauua) sejw mmm//:sdly) Sy Uo paysiqnd

@ A0
¢c0e/1Lo/eL

1ue1 o} Ajuoyiny eAeH JON $80Q } 1ey | SSWOH 6)IGo 10} SeoueLep sjuels sjeeddy Buluoz o pieog Wd ZEG '22/LiZ)



G2 juud/a|qejutid/Seaae | /opou/Npa°8assauUUS) SEIW MMWW//:sdny

suonsanb Jayjo uo suoisioap (9)
dew Buiuoz sy jo uonejaidiaul (q)
suondaoxe |eoads (e)
110} s)senbai (soueulp.o Jayjo Jo Bujuoz ay} Yyym eouepIoId. Ul) SpIoSp PUE JesaH (2)
‘[e1olo Juswadiojus bujuoz Aue Aq |esnyes Jo ‘uoisiosp Ywiad ‘uswalinbal 4apio Aue uj 101D Buiwieo sjesdde apioap pue JeayH (1)

rslomod oujoads |eioAss syzg sapinoid synjels awes ay |

x8juod uone|nbal Bujuoz ay) ul asue Aay) se saul| Auepunoq
JousIp 1o s8u| Jo| Jo suonsanb pajndsip uo ssed pue sdew Bujuoz jaidisjul 0} yzg szuoyne osje Aew Apoq anileisibe) Jo1yo ayy ()

Jusjul pue asodind |elsusb Jiay) ynm Auowuey ul suonejnbal Buiuoz syj Jo swws) 8y} o} suondeoxa |eads ayey (1)
:s1omod |esauab oiseq om) ynm syzg sapinoid 0g-/-€1§ ‘pajejouuy apos sassauua]

"SYZd JO SIaMod pue uoidipsunp

"(pasodoud) sapo) |edidiunypy

U3 JO ‘'908-1| UOROBS Japun salpawai [eba) 18yjo S} 8s10IeXa JO/pUB ‘GOg-p| UOROSS Jopun sanjeuad asodwi ued Ao au) ‘auoz
pPslqiyoud e ul swoy 8jiqow 8y} $8)e00] A|lenjoe 1o ‘Aouednooo Jo ajealies e paiuap Buiag Jaye auoz payiqiyosd e Ul BWOY 8jIqow 8y}
9}e00] 0} susjealy Joumo Apadoud ayy J| “pioA pue sauia enn Apuasedde aue sjoe sy Ajoyine s) spevoxs 7y e aiayp) “(passodouyd)
9poQ [edidIUN|A 8Y} JO $08-F| UOROSS Jopun Aouednooo Jo a1edyed B 9nss| 0} asnyal 0} si 8s.nodal jadoud s, 110 ay; ‘uoluido Aw uj

"sswoy ajiqow yans o} A|dde jou seop uonsenb JnoA pue ‘spiepuels ulepad 188 By} Sawoy ajiqow
SpIm-s|qnop seale |enuapisal ul Jqiyoid o) Ayuoyine ou sey Ao 8y} Jey) mouy NoA ‘) puejsIapun | Sy ¢luelb o) Ajoyne aAey jou
S80p }! jey) sswoy sjiqow 104 seouelen sjuelb sjeadde Buiuoz jo pieoq sy usym aaey Ajo ay} SEOP 8SIN093J JBYM ‘S| UO[SAND JNOA

G661 ‘62 Ae

uelb o) Ajuoyine aney
Jou S80p 1 jey} sawoy ajiqow 1o} seauelieA sjuesb sjeadde Bujuoz jo pseoq ay) usym sey Ao 8y} 9SIN02a1 JEUM PaYSE SBM SY.LIN

:Alewwng
1202/82/10 ‘@1eq pemsiray

Juels) o) Ajuoyiny
SAEBH JON S90(Q 1| JeYL SsWoH 3JIqoj\ 10} seouelle) sjuels) sjeaddy Buiuoz jo pseog

1uei9 0} Aluoyiny aAeH JON S80( }| 18y SSWOH 3|IGOj 10} SoUBLEA SjuelS) sjeaddy Buiuoz jo pieog Wd ZES ‘2z/1izZL



———ea—

S/E Jund/e|qejuld/Sg8gaE | /opoU/NPa-98SSaUUS) SEIW MMM/ SAY

"UOISIOSp B JOj SISeq B LWIO) Jou Op ainjeu |eafjijod JO DI}9Y)Se JO SUOHBISPISUOD PUB SIEd) JO SUOISSaIdxe ‘suonenoadg [pejwo
uoneyD] ‘panss| aq }snw asn jeuolipuod e 1o} uoneslidde siy ‘eoueulplo Bujuoz e jo SuUOIIPUOD 8y} Jo ||e saysies juedldde ue J|

ey} pjay sem ) ‘(‘ddy
‘uual)y/LL IM L1661 ‘Aunod uospiaeq pue 3|IAYSEN JO JAD ‘o3B3 3y} jo sjeaddy Bujuoz jo pieog "oajo\ ‘A Auobaug uj

"90UBUIPJO 8Y} Ul YO}
19s suonIpuod sy} ||le yim seidwos asn pasodoid sy ey papiroid sjeaddy jo pieog ayj uodn pasodwi AJAp e si asn [euonipuod e jo
Buguesb ay) -[peniwo uoneny] 'suoPUO UIEHSD JOPUN S8ZOYINE SoueUIPIO BuluoZ e yolym asn papiwiad e s} ,9SN [BUOIIPUOD,

‘UN0YD 8y} pies "UNod Aisdueyo

sy} pjaydn sjeaddy jo N0 a9ssauud] ay) PUB yYZg 8y} PSUINUSAOC HNOD AI9OUBYD 8] "esodind jey) Joj Jwiad asn [BUORIPUOD

€ I8JunH palusp yZg 8y "8snh |[euolipuod e se JouisIp uleuad e ul syied awoy ejiqow psjiwiad aoueuipio buiuoz unejes ay; ‘(‘ddy
"uual) £8€0Z IM L661 ‘sieaddy Bujuoz jo pseog unejjes jo A319 ‘A s93uny uj ,Ajsnooudes Jo Ajuenique, 10e Jouued yzg ay |

‘uoissjwwod Buiuueld sy} Aq penocidde juswdojaasp Jeusd Buiddoys e o) oadsas yim Auoyjne
yons pey yzg e ey} dnoib s,usziio e jo wieo ay) pejosfel sjeaddy Jo unoy eesssuus) ay) (ze6l "ddy ‘uual) L PZ’M'S G£8
‘uoissiwwo) Bujuue|d poomjuaig "A dIOWINYA U| "suoisioap ueld ajs uoissiwwod Buiuueid mainas 0} Ajuoyne ou sey vzg a9yl

"9oueUIpJo Buluoz sy} Jo sjuswalinbal sy} jje Jew asiMmIBLIo jooyos ybiy ay;

ased siy} uj "eynje}s Buiigeus sy Jepun sey ) ueyy samod alow yzg e oAb Jouued Ayediolunw e asneosq s|eaddy Jo HNOY) 83ssauul)|
9} paiejoep ‘ploA sem uoisinoid Jey] ‘[eoueulpio Buiuoz sy ,"eoueuIpIO SIY} JO JIdS pue Jays| oy} uonelapisuod ojui bupey Jaye
‘Auunwwod sy} 0} yjeay pue sjelow ‘Ajgjes ‘aiejom [essush ayy Yiim JUS)SISUOD S| [00UDS yons jo uonesado Jo Juswyslige}sa ay) jeyl
uoneulwialep, B 8xeuw o} Jamod sy} zg ay) aAeb jey} soueuipio Buiuoz (iiH e 8y} Jo uoisiacid B UO paljal }| “[00Yds yby e pying

0} Jwiad e jooyog YBIH ueky Jayled paiusp yzg s|iiH Ye0 40 Al au) (8861 "ddy "uual) 81 PZ'M'S ¥2Z ‘lIIH ¥E0 "A |00y9S YBIH
ueky Jayje4 u| 'vzg ay) buiianob synjess Buigeus sy sopun usAIb S| }l uey} Jeamod aiow yzg 8AIb Jouued Apoq aanejsiBe) ja1yo ay |

'SyZg 40 Ajuoyiny pue Jamod 8y} uo suoneywi]

"80oueuIpJo buiuoz pue ued Bujuoz ay} Jo ssodind
pue jusyul sy} buutedw Ajjegueisqns inoyum pue poob oyqnd eyj 0} Juswilap |ejuBISgNs Jnoyum uaAib aq jsnw jaial yons ()

‘Apadoud ayy jo Jsumo sy} uodn ‘diyspiey anpun Jo [ |e]uondeoxg (z)
10 ‘sennoyip [eonoeld [euondsoxs pue Jelnoed (1)
ul Jjnsal pjnom uonejnbai
Buiuoz sy} jo uoneoydde Jouys ay; ‘Auadosd jo soaid yons 40 uonIpuod Jo uonenyis jeuoideoxe pue Aleuipioelixa Jayio (q)
10 ‘uonejnbau
Buiuoz ay o Juswioeus sy} Jo awy sy} je Auedoud jo 8%91d oyl0ads e Jo adeys Jo SSBUMO|BYS ‘SSBUMOLIRU [euondaox] (e)
Jo uoseals AQ pjnom
uoneoidde jous ay) 1ey) spunoib ay) uo asueulpio Buiuoz ayy Jo uoneol|dde Jous ay) woly seoueLeA Joj sieadde apioep pue JesH (g)

1ueln o} Auoyiny aAeH JON S80Q 1| 18U L SSWOH 3|IGO}N 10} SBOUBLIEA SjueIS) sjeaddy Buiuoz jo pieog Wd 2€:S '22/1/2)L



| e—
Sl Julid/a|qe)und/S88ee | /OPOU/NPa°9asSaUUB) SEIU MMM/ Sy

Huwied e Bunuesb ui Ajuoyine sy papasoxe pieog sy se jsnf ‘“Auenuod ay) uQ “Alesique pawiis) aq Ajpsey ueo juejjadde o} soueleA ay)
Jo [elusp ‘Ajleur4 "pIoA 8104518y} puE AIoyINe S,pIEOg BY) PUOAS] SEM UNWS 'SP Pajuesb yuuad ay) jey; umoys Apealje aney am "

« ‘Bulhes Aq souerien e Joumo Apsdoid snoinaid ay) psjuelb pey yzg au) 1ey) joey 8y} uo paseq
UONBUILLLIOSIP JO WIED S,UBNINIQON paiamsue JUNoD 8y} ‘uesn|doy u| “sauin enjn Apuasedde siyzg sy Jo 19B ay) ‘Me| 8A0qe By}
uodn Aja1 Jou se0p SoUBLEA BY) PUB (9SN PUE| JO BINJON)S JBYI0 AUE JOJ 10) SSWOY S]IGOW E J0) 8dUBLIEA B SjUBIB vZ9 @y} ased Aue uj

‘uonsenb ul pue| sy} Jo sainjesy anbiun, sy} Uo 8q pINOYSs Yz 8y} Jo snooy Atewd ay) ‘Jesjo sexew ue)In|DoN sy - Aay; uey)

dew Bujuoz 1o soueulpio Buiuoz sy Buipuswe Jo J08)8 8y sey jey} yzg e 40 uopde sy} uonsanb o} Ajoyi| s10w ale SUNOD 8y} jey)
Buipnjouod ul juepodw) aw o) swass uondUSIP Jey | "yZg € 4o Ajuoyine ay; puokaq Aes|o uonoe ‘dew Bujuoz 1o soueulpio Buluoz
ay) Buipuawie jo 108ys |eonoeId BY) SBY YOIYM JOB SAIJRI}SIUIWPE UE ‘Y79 € JO 1onposd 3y} si aoueleA Aq suop ,Buluoz jods, |e69)|
"Apoq Buiuienob |edioiunw sy jo ped sy} uo 7€ aARE[SIBA] & ‘dew Buiuoz Jo doueuIp.o Bujuoz sy} 0} Juswpuawe |enjoe ue Jo jonpoud
e s| Bujuoz jods ‘1ernemoH ['aAoqe ‘asowniypp 28g] “eoueulpIo Buluoz e Bupuswajdwi suoisioap aAlessiuiwpe ayj 1o Apadoid Buiuoz
10 J0e BAneisiba) ay) Jaya yum asapajul Aybi| jou jm sunod sy [('166) “ddy "uuel) 85081 M LE6L ‘ASSWEY ‘A SISUMOBWON
Auojog umoud ‘(¥561) LL€ PZM'S 0L ‘UBNOJINDN A JuelD ‘(£861) 8EE PZ/M'S 959 'SI2UOISSILIWIOY Jo pieoq AJunos Xouy ‘A
uljied asgj "[ebaj|! Ajjesausb si yasy yoiym ‘Buiuoz jods usyo si saoueleA [eBa)) Auew jo 108448 [eonjoeld 8y) 1By} SW 0] SWasSs 0S|e ]|

uiod Jeyy uo /0g-/-€| UoNdas ‘pajejouuy Spo 9aSSaUUIL
syoey Ajjesauab y 1oy uf “Apsdoid Jo Jsumo ue o) diyspley Jo anss| 8y SpISap 0) SI yYZg B4} YoIuM Aq B119}140 BuiplLIaA0 8y Jjasy
PUE] 343 JO SonslisjoeIeyD By} sa)ew asimay| 1| "vZg dy) Jo siomod 8y} suiejuoo (pasodold) apo [edidiunpy ay) Jo GO6-f| UORISS

[uesnioap]
“"@duelen ay) buuelb ul Ayuouyine sy papasoxs pleog ay) Jeuy) 0s ‘@dueulp.o Buiuoz ayj jo uone|olA ul Auadolid ay) Jo Jeumo ue Aqg

Jnoge Jybnog sem yolym asnoy sy} Jo SUoIPLo2 8y} Ajuo paulssuod diyspiey Aue pue ‘Buiyoe| Ajaajue siem yjas)i pue| 8y} Jo sainjes)
anbiun ‘Janemoy ‘8seo juejsul ay) u| “wayy Buuapisuos ul paynsnl 8q pinom pieog 8y} jey} pue ‘euajlio asay) 0} pajejal A|esoo

8q pjnom jueaijdde souepeA e Aq pejuasaid si0joB) J8YI0 SBSED SWOS Ul e} 8q ABW }| "JOUMO UE O diyspaey jo anssi ayj apiosp

0} s1 pieog 8y yoiym Aq euejuo Buipliano sy [siseydwa s,unod ay)] yjosil puej ay) JO soisIeloeIRYO 8)ew alsy Bujjjosuod soueulplo
Sy} pue ainjels ayj Yjoq jey) Janamoy ‘Aes op sp\ "aoueleA e Juelb 0] Jou 10 Jaylaym Buipiosp ul pasapisuod aq Jansu Aew jueosidde
ue jo diysiaumo jeuosiad sy} uans 1o Auadold ay) uo pajonIISUOD Sjuswianoidwl ey} pjoy Jou op am jey) no juiod o) ysim a[pn]

‘PaJejodp HNoY a8y} ‘Bulpnjouod os u) "eouelieA sy} Jo [elusp ayj pjaydn sjeaddy Jo Lnoo
©3SSaUuUa] ay) ‘sduelen e juelb ued yzg e yojum Jepun suonipuod ayj Buiuianob synjess ay) Buni) “yzg oy ‘Aq S0UBLIBA B pajuap
Sem pue io} payjdde s “sbuljjamp Ajiuuey oM} pue suo 10 pauoz eale Ue Ul psjeso) Juswpede Buljemp inoj e 1ybnoq ynure|d ay; atsy |

‘aoueneA e Ajsnl o

Jssu Aq jusioynsul piay usaq sey yoaiym ‘ssoj Aleunoad uey) Jayjo diyspiey e JO aouapias Aue Jo yoe| e Aq Jaxeam uane spew S| a1ay
SOUELIBA B 10} 8SED 8} 0S|V "80UBUIpIO Buluoz ay} jo uole|ola Ul Aadold sy Jo Jaumo ue Aq pais)ie Jo pajealo sem YoI1ym a1moniys

B U1INq J|8S)! pug| 8y} ul Jou Buisixs uolIpuod e Jo Jnsal ay} siI suonenbal Buiuoz sy BuiAjdwos ul sjaumo ayy o} diyspJey Ajuo ayy =

Usym soueleA e juelb o) psius jou sl yzg syl eyl (£/61) G667 PZ'M'S S96 ‘sieaddy Bujuoz jo pieog
‘A UBNIN[DON Ul paY sem 31 'sawoy ajiqow apim-ajbuls 1oy ssoueliea Bunuelb jo uoysenb sy o) 10edsal Jejnoed yum ‘19AOMOH

1ueIS 0} Ajioyiny SABH JON S20( §f Jey ] SBWIOH 3)IqOpy 10} SBOUBLEA SJUBID sjeaddy Bujuoz 4o pieog Wd 2E:S ‘2zZ/L/ZL



G/S Juiid/a|qeuNd/G888E | /OPOU/NPa° 99SSBULY SEIL MMM/ Sy

Jueub-Auoyine-aney
-JOU-S80p-}I-s8WOoY-8|IqoLL-sadueLieA-sjueIb-sieadde-buiuoz-pieoq/eseqabpaimous)/npe aassauus) "SI MMM//:SARY YN @94n0g

/HAS

jue)nsuo) MeT Joluag
AojswaH g Asupig

‘Alpiooulg

‘Ajuoyine s,yzq sy} spesoxe sduelien sy} Jo jueih 8y} Jey) 8sed Pijos B SABY O} PedU PINOM
Ao 8y} ‘eouelieA e paulelqo pey oym Jaumo Auadoid sy pue yzg sy} abusjieyo o} S9PI0ap Il YoIym u| sase uj ‘Aes 0} Sso|pasy

. uonedldwi Aq 4o uoissiwwos Ajo ay) Aq papusixe aq jouued J|- sjwiad
me] aje)s se Jej os A|uo spua)xs Ajuoyine sjeadde Buiuoz o pieoq ay L. ‘ptes os|e ‘TooY3S YBiH ueAg 1ayyeq bunio ‘alowiiym

["auiw s1 siseydwg] ‘psjuasaid aisy s)oey ay) uo 8oueUIPIO
pue ajnjess buiuianob ay) Aq pasinbai sem 1nq ‘Aieiugie Jou sem snuj jue|jadde 0} soueLIEA BY) JO |EIUBQ "UOSES] SWES 3]} 10}
Jue|jadde 0} auo pajuesb )i pey AjLuoyine s} papesIxs ABY PINOM }I OS ‘aA0qe paule|dxa se ‘esey pajuasald sjoe) 8y} UO YHWS S|\ O}

Jueln 0} fjuoyny SAeH JON $30( J| 1YL SSWIOH 9]IqOy 10} SaoueLeA SjuelS) sieaddy Buiuoz Jo pieog Wd 2E:S ‘2e/LiZL



State of Terwwessee

Copnptroller of the Treasry

Real Estate Assessment Data

County Number: 011

Property Owner and Mailing Address

Jan 1 Owner:

LONG JOEL W, SHARON LONG GOAD &
JEFFREY W LONG % SHARON LONG GOAD
523 RIDGEMONT DRIVE

DICKSON, TN 37058

Property Location
Address: E KINGSTON SPRINGS RD 279
Map: 095A Gmp: A Ctrd Map: 096D
Value Information

Reappraisal Year: 2019

Land Mkt Value: $32,500
improvement Value: $255,000
Total Market Appralsal: $287,500
Assessment %: 25
Assessmernt: $71,875

General Information

Parcel: 015.00 Pl:

County Name: CHEATHAM

Current Owner:

ALBERT MERINA

279 EAST KINGSTON SPRINGS RD
KINGSTON SPRINGS, TN 37082

S§i: 000

Clasa: 00- RESIDENTIAL

City #:

8sD1:

District:

# Bidgs:

Utllities - Water / Sewer:
Utliitles - Gas / Gas Type:

03 - PUBLIC / IND

Subdivision Data
Subdivision: WOODLANDS OF THE
HARPETH

Plat Bh: 1 PlatPg: 100 Block:

Additional Description

Building Information

Bullding ¥ 1
Improvement Type: 01 - SINGLE FAMILY
Living/Business Sq.Ft.: 1,514

Heat and A/C: 07 - HEAT & COOLING SPLIT
Exterlor Wall: 11 - COMMON BRICK

Act Yr Built: 1973

BuiMding Areas:
Arsa’ BAS

Area; BAF
Area:

Sq Fi: 1,514
SqFt 1,475 -
SqFt: 18

Extra Features

Bldg/Card# Type
! UTIUTY BUILDING
1 DRIVEWAY
! PATIO
I WOOQD DECK

00 - NONE

384 Chty:
000 S§8D2:
11 Mict Area:
1 # Moblle Homes:
VIDUAL  UtiRties - Electricity:
Zoning:

Lot: 116

Ptumbing Fixtures: B8
Quality: 01 - AVERAGE
Condition: A - AVERAGE

Description Units
12%16 192
ALL 1,000
20%20 400
30x20 600

Tax Year: 2022

KINGSTON SPRINGS
000

K0S

0

01-PUBLIC



Sale Information

Sale Date Prica Baok
03/07/2022 $395,500 600
1171172021 594
11/16/1973 $0 169

Land Information

Deed Acres: 0.00 Calc Acres: 0.00

Land Type: 01 - RESIDENTIAL Sofl Class:

Page Vac/lmp Type Instrument  Qualification

1293 IMPROVED wD i
1284 ED
40

Total Land Units: 1.00
Units: 1.00

] 1




----- Forwarded Message -----

From: City Planner <cityplanner@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>

To: pappo@sbcglobal.net <pappo@sbcglobal.net>

Cc: Jamie Dupre <jdupre@kingstonsprings-tn.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2022 at 08:31:05 AM CDT

Subject: Residential Building Permit, Driveway Permit, Accessory Permit

Mr. Albert,

Thank you for meeting with me yesterday afternoon. We discussed the three projects on your
property underway without permits. | shared with you the issues for each project and am
providing next steps with this email.

Driveway and Garage Slab, Concrete Pad, storage buildings, and decks:

1. The building slab for the proposed detached garage must be a minimum of 10 ft. from
the side property line and 25 ft. from the rear property line. Please remove all portions
of the driveway and slab that do not comply with the requirements.

2. The back patio slab, detached garage, decks, and all other accessories cannot exceed
half of the 1514 sq. ft. or 757 sq. ft. in total, or 1514 sq. ft. if the basement is permitted,
completed, and passes inspection for 2015 Building Code.

3. Repair of the deck requires a permit and inspections.

Residential Structure:

1. Aninspection of the residential structure and an approved building permit must be

completed before any work can resume.
2. Please complete the attached Residential Building Permit. Select Remodel as the scope

of work. Include the entire 3028 sq. ft. of the residential structure on the permit.

3. You mustuse a TN licensed, insured contractor for the work.

4. Submit a drawing with measurements of all the spaces including the basement for the
permit and describe the work proposed inside and outside the structure.

5. All work must be compliant with 2015 Residential Building Code, Energy Code, Plumbing

Code, Electrical Code, and HVAC Code.
6. A Residential Sprinkler system must be installed if more than 25% of the residence

requires structural, plumbing, HVAC, or electrical work.

I have attached a Residential Building Permit to this email. Please complete and return to City
Hall for review.

Sincerely,
Sharon Armstrong, City Planner



From: Albert Palathingal <pappo@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 1:37 PM

To: Merina Albert <merina@fnal.gov>

Subject: Fw: Permits for 279 E. Kingston Springs, Rd.

Mr. Albert,

We have not received your Residential Permit Application for the work on your recently
acquired property. The following information explains why the permits for the driveway,
garage, patio/turnaround and deck cannot be issued until the residential permit is received and

approved:

The following information is relevant to the permitting issues at 279 E. Kingston Springs
Rd.:

The Garage Slab, Deck, and Patio location, square footage and lack of permits cannot be
resolved until the basement is inspected and it is determined the square footage of the
structure is sufficient to allow the accessory uses requested.

The Zoning Ordinance limits all accessory uses to 50% of the square footage of the primary
structure: 1514 Sq. Ft. X 50% = 752 Sq. Ft.

The Zoning Ordinance also limits lot coverage to 30%. The patio slab is now 483 sq. ft., the
garage slab is 550 sq. ft, there are 2 storage buildings with a total square footage of
approximately 370 sq. ft,, and a deck with 600 sq. ft. for a total accessory square footage of
1983 sq. ft. which is larger than the entire permitted square footage of the primary
structure without including the driveway, proposed to be increased by 200 sq. ft. from the
original driveway square footage of 1200 sq. ft. that was removed and restructured without
a permit. This brings the total square footage of requested square footage to 3,183 sq. ft.
Accessory uses requested or begun other than the expanded driveway without permit total

1983 Sq. Ft. and exceed square footages allowed.

Sincerely,
Sharon Armstrong, City Planner



DECLARATION

My name is Robert D. Winters. |am over eighteen (18) years of age and am a resident of Kingston Springs,

Cheatham County, Tennessee.

I make this Declaration in support of my neighbor Albert Palathingal who resides at 279 E.
Kingston Springs Rd. as it concerns both his driveway and concrete pad at the end thereof.

e Icurrently live at 275 E. Kingston Springs Rd., having lived there since 1986.

¢ To the best of my recollection, there has always been a concrete driveway in existence at the
property/residence immediately adjacent to me at 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. which the current
owner is currently seeking to resurface. (See attached TN Property Data Maps). This
repair/resurfacing does not represent a new driveway, an alteration to the scope of the driveway,
nor is it being relocated in any manner. There is also no additional access being sought.

e The current owner has also caused a pad/slab of concrete to be poured at the end of his driveway
which abuts my property and falls closer than the requisite 10 feet from the adjoining property

line as prescribed by Town Zoning ordinance.

e | have no issue with and no objection to a dimensional variance being granted to the current
owners of 279 E. Kingston Springs Rd. as it concerns this concrete pad.

e Thegranting of the variance will not be injurious to property or improvements on my property or
in the neighboring area or substantially diminish or impair property values within the area.

* [|have personal knowledge of the facts contained in this declaration, and if called upon to testify
I could and would testify competently as to the truth of the facts stated herein.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Tennessee that the foregoing is true and

correct.

Executed this day of 2022, at Kingston Springs, TN.

s/

Robert D. Wiﬁters




